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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

| TEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalel
Securities availab-for-sale “AFS")

Loans, net of deferred fe
Allowance for loan and lease loss“ALLL ")
Net loans

Premises and equipment, |
Investment in FHLB stoc
Deferred taxe
Real estate owne“REC”")
Other asset

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Accounts payable and other liabiliti
Total Liabilities

Commitments and contingenci

Shareholder Equity

Common Stock, par value $.001: 20,000,000 shartt®ared; 7,736,736 and 7,733,514 shares issued

and outstanding at September 30, 2014 and Dece3ib@013, respective
Additional paic-in-capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)phtetx

Total Shareholde’ Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholde Equity

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstatements)

September 3( December 31
2014 2013
(unaudited

$ 28,84: $ 56,95¢
134,76( 59,11
1,101,77 903,64!
(10,15() (9,915
1,091,62! 893,73(
2,45; 3,24¢

9,77¢ 6,721

10,63¢ 12,052

334 37¢

6,08¢ 5,16¢

$ 1,28451 $ 1,037,36!
$ 951,16 $ 802,03
228,68. 141,06:
10,80 7,49¢
1,190,65 950,59¢

8 8

76,72: 76,33¢

17,37¢ 11,99(
(247) (1,570

93,86( 86,76:

1,28451 $ 1,037,36!




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS - UNAUDITED
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Interest income:
Loans
Securities AF¢
Fed funds sold, FHLB stock and depo
Total interest incom

Interest expenst
Deposits
Borrowings
Total interest expens

Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Net interest income after provision for loan los

Noninterest income
Asset management, consulting and other
Other income
Total noninterest incom

Noninterest expens
Compensation and benef
Occupancy and depreciati
Professional services and marketing ¢
Other expense
Total noninterest expen:

Income before taxes on incor
Taxes on incom
Net income

Net income per shar
Basic
Diluted
Shares used to compute net income per s
Basic
Diluted

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhatatements)

Quarter Ende!
September 3(

Nine Months Ende

September 3(

2014 2013 2014 2013
$ 11,40¢ $ 9,10¢ 31,738 $ 28,11
79¢ 304 1,741 48C
181 11z 514 287
12,38¢ 9,52¢ 33,99( 28,87¢
95: 781 2,59¢ 2,32¢
284 10t 682 232
1,23; 88¢€ 3,271 2,56(
11,147 8,63¢ 30,71 26,31¢
- 44~ 23t 1,75t
11,147 8,19¢ 30,47¢ 24,56¢
6,30¢ 4,597 17,38¢ 13,50¢
42¢ 491 1,31¢ 1,32¢
6,73 5,08¢ 18,70« 14,83:
8,76¢ 7,172 25,27¢ 21,43;
1,867 1,87(C 5,49¢ 4,712
1,19: 982 4,54( 3,01
1,272 914 4,19t 3,19:
13,09! 10,93¢ 39,517 32,35¢
4,78¢ 2,345 9,67( 7,037
2,13( 89C 4,28 2,67¢
$ 2,65¢ $ 1,45:¢ 538t $ 4,36:
$ 03¢ $ 0.2C 0.7C $ 0.5¢
0.3Z 0.1¢ 0.6¢€ 0.57
7,735,35 7,414,52 7,734,37. 7,402,04.
8,240,42. 7,756,47 8,188,63 7,708,02:






FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - UNAUDITED
(In thousands)

Quarter Ende! Nine Months Ende
September 3( September 3(
2014 2013 2014 2013
Net income $ 2,65¢ $ 145: $ 538t $ 4,36:
Other comprehensive incorr
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securitiesirsgiduring the
period (704) 26 2,24¢ (1,646
Other comprehensive income (loss) before (704) 26 2,24¢ (1,646
Income tax (expense) benefit related to items loéot
comprehensive incon 291 (13 (926) 69C
Other comprehensive income (lo (413) 13 1,32:¢ (95€)
Total comprehensive incon $ 2,24¢  $ 1,46¢€ $ 6,711 $ 3,40

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstdatements)




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - UNAUDITED

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income

(In thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigem by operating activitie:

Provision for loan losse
Stocl-based compensation expel
Depreciation and amortizatic
Deferred tax provisio

Amortization of discounts on purchased lo- net

Gain on sale of RE!

Provision for REO losse

Increase in other ass¢

Increase in accounts payable and other liabil
Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash Flows from | nvesting Activities:
Net increase in loar
Proceeds from sale of RE
Purchase of loan secured by REO prop
Purchase of securities Al
Maturity / sale / paymen— securities AF$
Sale (purchase) of FHLB sto
Purchases of premises and equipn
Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash Flowsfrom Financing Activities:
Increase in deposi
FHLB Advances net changt
Proceed+ term note
Principal payment-term note
Proceeds from sale of stock, |
Net cash provided by financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivi
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informat

Cash paid during the period fc
Interest
Income taxe:
Noncash transaction
Chargeoffs against allowance for loans los
Transfer of foreclosed loans to RE

For the Nine Months Ended September

2014 2013
$ 538t $ 4,362
235 1,75¢
387 437
949 721
487 681
(1,581) (2,95¢)
(1,03¢) -
- 250
(793) 50
3,30¢ 774
7,34¢ 6,071
(198,38 (99,699)
4,19¢ -
(1,285) -
(78,639) (52,789)
5,11¢ 6,07¢
(3,05E) 2,59¢
(152 (1,461)
(272,20) (145,279
149,12; 111,61¢
74,00 7,00(
15,00( 7,50(
(1,381) (250)
- 581
236, 74¢ 126,44¢
(28,117) (12,755)
56,95 63,10¢
$ 28,84 $ 50,35:
$ 3,167 $ 2,41€
$ 2,501 $ 3,49(
$ - % 748
$ 1,834 $ -

(See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhstdatements)




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 - UNAED

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include FHmtndation Inc. (“FFI"and its wholly owned subsidiaries: First Foundatatvisors
(“FFA™), First Foundation Bank (“FFB” or the “Bank’and First Foundation Insurance Services (“FFI&"yholly owned subsidiary of FI
(collectively referred to as the “Company”). Alltér--company balances and transactions have been elediitaconsolidation. The results
operations reflect any interim adjustments, allvbich are of a normal recurring nature and whiatthie opinion of management, are nece:
for a fair presentation of the results for the iimeperiod presented. The results for the 2014riimt@eriods are not necessarily indicative of
results to be expected for any other interim pedodng or for the full year ending December 31120

The consolidated financial statements have bequaped in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United Sta
of America and prevailing practices within the bigkindustry. In preparing the consolidated finahctatements, management is require
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegbamounts of assets and liabilities as of the d&the balance sheet and revenues
expenses for the period. Actual results could d#fgnificantly from those estimates.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finand@lements include all information and footnotesumeggl for interim financiz
statement presentation. Those financial stateras®sme that readers of this Report have read tls¢ mcent Annual Report on Form KO-
which contains the latest available audited codatdid financial statements and notes thereto asfor the year ended December 31, 2013.

Certain reclassifications have been made to tlor pgar consolidated financial statements to conftr the 2014 presentation.

Accounting pronouncements: In May 2014, the Finan8iccounting Standards Board (“FASBi§sued Accounting Standards Upc
(*ASU”) 2014-09, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 66@mmary and Amendments that Create Revenue frortraois witt
Customers (Topic 606) and Other Assets and Defe@ests-Contracts with Customers (Subtopic 340-40h& guidance in this upd:
supersedes the revenue recognition requiremetS@ Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most ingitsgiecific guidance throughout
industry topics of the codification. For public cpamies, this update will be effective for interimdaannual periods beginning after Decer
15, 2016. The Company is currently assessing thmdmthat this guidance will have on its consokdafinancial statements, but does
expect the guidance to have a material impact efCttimpany's consolidated financial statements.

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-®&ctivables — Troubled Debt Restructurings by Goesli(Subtopic 31@0):
Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Cotldized Consumer Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosurbe objective of this guidance is
clarify when an in substance repossession or foseck occurs, that is, when a creditor should hesidered to have received phys
possession of residential real estate propertyaisshlizing a consumer mortgage loan such thalotine receivable should be derecognized
the real estate property recognized. ASU No. 204 4tates that an in substance repossession cidsuee occurs, and a creditor is consid
to have received physical possession of residerddll estate property collateralizing a consumertgage loan, upon either (1) the crec
obtaining legal title to the residential real estptoperty upon completion of a foreclosure ortt® borrower conveying all interest in
residential real estate property to the creditosatisfy that loan through completion of a deetién of foreclosure or through a similar le
agreement. Additionally, ASU No. 201% requires interim and annual disclosure of bdthtije amount of foreclosed residential real e
property held by the creditor and (2) the recoriofegstment in consumer mortgage loans collaterdline residential real estate property
are in the process of foreclosure according tolloeguirements of the applicable jurisdiction. ASld. 201404 is effective for interim ar
annual reporting periods beginning after Decembe2014. The adoption of ASU No. 2004-is not expected to have a material impact o
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

2. Fair Valu e Measurements
Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following tables show the recorded amountssséts and liabilities measured at fair value oecarring basis as of:

Fair Value Measurement Level

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(dollarsin thousands)

September 30, 2014

Investment securities available for s
US Treasury securities $ 30c $ — 3 30c $ _
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes 10,17¢ _ 10,17¢ _
Agency mortgage-backed securities 124,28 _ 124,28 _
Total assets at fair value on a recurring basis $ 134760 $ — $ 134760 $ —

December 31, 2013

Investment securities available for s
US Treasury securities $ 30c $ — % 30c $ _
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes 9,78( _ 9,78( _
Agency mortgage-backed securities 49,03 — 49,03 —
Total assets at fair value on a recurring basis $ 59.11: $ — 3 59.11: $ _

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

The Company may be required, from time to timangasure certain assets at fair value on a noniegurasis in accordance with U
generally accepted accounting principles. Theskidiecassets that are measured at the lower ofocastirket or that were recognized at a
value below cost at the end of the period.

Information regarding assets measured at fair vaitua nonrecurring basis is set forth in the thielew as of:

September 30, 201

(dollarsin thousands) Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets at Fair Value:
Impaired Loans $ 313¢ $ — $ — 3 3,13¢
REO 334 — 334 —
Total $ 347C $ — $ 334 $ 3,13¢

REO with a carrying value of $1.8 million was folesed on during the first nine months of 2014. R&ith carrying values of $3
million were disposed during the first nine monttif014. There were no other significant transfiersr out of assets measured at fair valu
a nonrecurring basis during the first nine month2014.

The following table provides quantitative infornmatiabout the Company’s nonrecurring Level 3 faluganeasurements as of:

Unobservable Estimate
(dollars in thousand: Valuation Technigu: Input Used Fair Value
June 30, 2014:
Impaired Loans Third party appraise Selling costs 9.0% $ 3,13¢€
December 31, 2013:
REO Third party appraise Selling cost: 9.0% $ 375




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

Fair Value of Financial | nstruments

We have elected to use fair value measurementctod fair value adjustments to certain assetdiabiities and to determine fair val
disclosures. Securities available for sale are oredsat fair value on a recurring basis. Additibndrom time to time, we may be requirec
measure at fair value other assets on a nonregupasis, such as loans held for investment andineother assets. These nonrecurring
value adjustments typically involve applicationl@iver of cost or market accounting or write-dowhéndividual assets.

Fair value estimates are made at a discrete poitiinie based on relevant market information anemthformation about the financ
instruments. Because no active market exists Bgmificant portion of our financial instrumentsjrfvalue estimates are based in large pe
judgments we make primarily regarding current ecoisaconditions, risk characteristics of variousaficial instruments, prepayment rates,
future expected loss experience. These estimatesubjective in nature and invariably involve somleerent uncertainties. Additional
unexpected changes in events or circumstancesatam that could require us to make changes to ssuraptions and which, in turn, co
significantly affect and require us to make chartgesur previous estimates of fair value.

In addition, the fair value estimates are basedxsting on and offsalance sheet financial instruments without attémyap estimate tf
value of existing and anticipated future custonaedaitionships and the value of assets and lialslitiat are not considered financial instrum
such as premises and equipment and other read estaied.

The following methods and assumptions were usestimate the fair value of financial instruments.
Cash and Cash Equivalent3he fair value of cash and cash equivalents aqipiates its carrying value.

Interest-Bearing Deposits with Financial Institut®. The fair values of interestearing deposits maturing within ninety d
approximate their carrying values.

Investment Securities Available for Saltnvestment securities available-femle are measured at fair value on a recurrings b&sii
value measurement is based upon quoted pricesaifable. If quoted prices are not available, featues are measured using indeper
pricing models or other model-based valuation teghes such as the present value of future cashsfladjusted for the securigytredit rating
prepayment assumptions and other factors suctedg toss assumptions. Level 1 securities inclimse traded on an active exchange, su
the New York Stock Exchange, U.S. Treasury seesrithat are traded by dealers or brokers in aces-theeounter markets and mor
market funds. Level 2 securities include mortghgeked securities issued by government sponsorgtiesnmunicipal bonds and corpor
debt securities. Securities classified as levelcBide asset-backed securities in less liquid marke

Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve BantkStbe Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan B#rak“FHLB”) and thi
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco (the “FR&S)members, we are required to own stock of the Bldhd the FRB, the amount of wh
is based primarily on the level of our borrowingsnfi those institutions. We also have the rightdguére additional shares of stock in eithe
both of the FHLB and the FRB; however, to date,hage not done so. The fair values of that stockeapeal to their respective carry
amounts, are classified as restricted securitied @ periodically evaluated for impairment based cur assessment of the ultir
recoverability of our investments in that stocknyAcash or stock dividends paid to us on such stoekeported as income.

Loans. The fair value for loans with variable intereates is the carrying amount. The fair value of dixate loans is derived
calculating the discounted value of future caslwé@xpected to be received by the various homogeneategories of loans. All loans h
been adjusted to reflect changes in credit risk.

Impaired Loans ASC 820-10 applies to loans measured for impaitnre accordance with ASC 310-10A¢counting by Creditors fi
Impairment of a Loan”, including impaired loans reg@d at an observable market price (if availatdey at the fair value of the loan’
collateral (if the loan is collateral dependengsleselling cost. The fair value of an impaired légmstimated using one of several mett
including collateral value, market value of simithebt, enterprise value, liquidation value andalisted cash flows. When the fair value of
collateral is based on an observable market price aurrent appraised value, we measure the intbken at nonrecurring Level 2. When
appraised value is not available, or managememrmates the fair value of the collateral is furtlmpaired below the appraised value
there is no observable market price or a discounteh flow has been used to determine the faireyake measure the impaired loal
nonrecurring Level 3.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

Foreclosed AssetsForeclosed assets are adjusted to the lowerstfardfair value, less estimated costs to selthattime the loans &
transferred to foreclosed assets. Subsequentlgclfized assets are carried at the lower of caryéhge or fair value, less estimated cos
sell. Fair value is determined on the basis of preaelent market prices, appraised values of thateodll or managemestestimation of tt
value of the collateral. When the fair value of to#lateral is based on an observable market jriGecurrent appraised value, we measur
foreclosed asset at nonrecurring Level 2. Whenpgmmagsed value is not available or management hites the fair value of the collatera
further impaired below the appraised value andetlieno observable market price, we measure tleelfised asset at nonrecurring Level 3.

Deposits. The fair value of demand deposits, savings dégpcsnd money market deposits is defined as thaiata@ayable on dema
at quarterend. The fair value of fixed maturity certificate$ deposit is estimated based on the discountedevaf the future cash flo\
expected to be paid on the deposits.

Borrowings. The fair value of $208 million in borrowings iset carrying value of overnight FHLB advances thgdraximate fair valu
because of the sharm maturity of this instrument, resulting in avieé 2 classification. The fair value of term boriogs is derived t
calculating the discounted value of future caswél@xpected to be paid out by the Company. The7$&lllion term loan is a variable r:
loan for which the rate adjusts quarterly, anduehsits fair value is based on its carrying vakesulting in a Level 3 classification.

The following table sets forth the estimated fatues and related carrying amounts of our finano&tuments as of:

Carrying Fair Value Measurement Level
(dollarsin thousands) Value 1 2 3 Total
September 30, 2014:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 2884: $ 2884 $ — 3 — $  28,84.
Securities AFS 134,76( — 134,76( — 134,76(
Loans 1,091,62! — — 1,138,05 1,138,05
Investment in FHLB stoc 9,77¢ 9,77¢ — — 9,77¢
Liabilities:
Deposits 951,16 685,44 265,62t — 951,07:
Borrowings 228,68: - 208,00( 20,68: 228,68.
December 31, 2013:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivale $ 56,95 $ 56,95¢ $ — — 3 56,95«
Securities AFS 59,11: — 59,11 — 59,11
Loans 893,73( — — 933,69! 933,69!
Investment in FHLB stoc 6,721 6,721 — — 6,721
Liabilities:
Deposits 802,03° 556,17: 245,92( — 802,09:
Borrowings 141,06 — 134,00( 7,06: 141,06:




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED
NOTE 3: SECURITIES

The following table provides a summary of the Comps securities AFS portfolio as of:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
(dollarsin thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
September 30, 2014:
US Treasury securitie $ 30C $ - % - $ 30c
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (329 10,17
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 124,38: 58( (67€) 124,28
Total $ 13517¢ $ 58C $ (999) $ 134,76l
December 31, 2013:
US Treasury securitie $ 30C $ - % - $ 30c
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (71€) 9,78(
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 50,98: 3C (1,987) 49,03:
Total $ 61,77¢ $ 3C $ (2,69¢) $ 59,11:

The US Treasury securities are pledged as collatethe State of California to meet regulatoryuiegments related to the Baskirus
operations.

The table belo w indicates , a s o f Septembe 2304 , th e gros s unrealize d losse s an dvfalue s o f ou r investmentsiggregat
d by investmen t categor y and lengt h o f tirhattth e individua | securitie s hav e bee n iaoatinuou s unrealize d los s position.

Securities with Unrealized Loss at September 30, 20

Less than 12 month: 12 months or more Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
(dollarsin thousands) Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
FNMA and FHLB Agency note $ - $ - $ 10270 $ (323 ¢ 1017 $ (323,
Agency mortgage backed securit 19,80¢ (21) 27,53t (65E) 47,34 (676
Total temporarily impaired securiti $ 19,80F $ (1) $ 37,70¢ $ (97%) 57,51« (999

Unrealized losses on FNMA and FHLB agency notes agehcy mortgagbacked securities have not been recognized intonie
because the issuer bonds are of high credit quatiznagement does not intend to sell and it ismwe likely than not that management wc
be required to sell the securities prior to theitidpated recovery, and the decline in fair valsiéargely due to changes in interest rates.
fair value is expected to recover as the bondscgghr maturity.

The scheduled maturities of securities AFS andéalaed weighted average yields were as followsf &eptember 30, 2014:

Less than 1 Through 5 Through After 10
(dollarsin thousands) 1 Year 5 years 10 Years Years Total
Amortized Cost:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - 8 - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,49¢ - 10,49¢
Total $ - $ 30C % 10,49¢ $ - $ 10,79¢
Weighted average vyie! 0.0(% 0.45% 1.78% 0.0(% 1.74%
Estimated Fair Value:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - 8 - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,17: - 10,17:
Total $ - $ 30C % 10,170 % - $ 10,47:

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded fl@mrabove table because such securities are eocatda single maturity date. 1
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage lthskeurities as of September 30, 2014 was 2.46%.




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

NOTE 4: LOANS

The following is a summary of our loans as of:

September 30 December 31
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie:

Multifamily $ 455,06: $ 405,98:
Single family 337,53t 227,09¢
Total real estate loans secured by residentialgstigs 792,60( 633,08(
Commercial propertie 186,48! 154,98
Land and constructio 3,232 3,794
Total real estate loar 982,31 791,85t
Commercial and industrial loa 100,18: 93,25¢
Consumer loan 19,28¢ 18,48
Total loans 1,101,78! 903,59!
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and exp (10) 50
Total $ 1,101,77" $ 903,64!

As of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013priheipal balances shown above are net of unastrdiscount related to loe
acquired in an acquisition of $1.5 million and $6illion, respectively.

In 2012, the Company purchased loans, for whichetleas, at acquisition, evidence of deterioratibreredit quality since originatic
and it was probable, at acquisition, that all cactwally required payments would not be collecfBue carrying amount of these purche
credit impaired loans is as follows for the periautiicated:

Nine Months Year Ended
Ended Septembe December 31,
(dollarsin thousands) 30, 2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Commercial propertie $ 4,63: $ 5,54:
Land - 2,331
Total real estate loar 4,63: 7,874
Commercial and industrial loal 2,43¢ 2,48¢
Consumer loan 24¢ 26C
Total loans 7,31¢ 10,62:
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impairadd (1,369 (2,945
Total $ 595( $ 7,67¢

Accretable yield, or income expected to be collecte purchased credit impaired loans, is as follag/sf:

September 30 December 31
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Beginning balanc $ 2,34¢ % 1,531
Accretion of income (1,040 (730
Reclassifications from nonaccretable differe (397 1,87¢
Disposals (85 (33])
Ending balanci $ 83 $ 2,34¢

10




FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

The following table summarizes our delinquent aadatcrual loans as of:

Past Due and Still Accruing Total Past
90 Days Due and
(dollarsin thousands) 3C-59 Days 6C-89 Days or More Nonaccrual Nonaccrual Current Total

September 30, 2014
Real estate loan

Residential properties $ - $ 145 $ - $ 1,820 $ 1,965 $ 790,63 $ 792,60(

Commercial propertie - - 3,93¢ 59¢ 4,53 181,95: 186,48!

Land and constructio - - - - - 3,23 3,23:
Commercial and industrial loal - 1,72¢ 1,04( 344 3,112 97,07( 100,18:
Consumer loan - - 64t 12C 765 18,52 19,28¢

Total $ - $ 187: & 5,621 $ 288 $ 10,37« $1,091,41. $1,101,78!

Percentage of total loal 0.0(% 0.17% 0.51% 0.2¢% 0.94%
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan

Residential propertie $ - % - $ - $ 182 $ 1,82 $ 631,26( $ 633,08(

Commercial propertie - - 417 59¢ 1,01t 153,96 154,98

Land and constructio - - 1,48( - 1,48( 2,31« 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loal - 2,744 1,31¢ 344 4,402 88,85: 93,25¢
Consumer loan - - - 13z 132 18,35: 18,48¢

Total $ - $ 2,74¢  $ 3,21  $ 289 % 8,85( $ 894,74! $ 903,59!

Percentage of total loa 0.0(% 0.3(% 0.3¢% 0.32% 0.98%

Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued wheaspnable doubt exists as to the full, timely cbit® of interest or principal ar
generally, when a loan becomes contractually pastfdr ninety days or more with respect to princigrainterest. The accrual of interest r
be continued on a well-secured loan contractualt plue ninety days or more with respect to pradaip interestf the loan is in the process
collection or collection of the principal and irgst is deemed probable. The Bank considers a e impaired when, based upon cul
information and events, it believes it is probathigt the Bank will be unable to collect all amoudite according to the contractual terms o
loan agreement. The determination of past due,gunal or impairment status of loans acquired iraaequisition, other than loans deet
purchased impaired, is the same as loans we otégina

As of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 201 dhepany had one loan with a balance of $0.1 militassified as a troubled d

restructuring (“TDR™)which is included as nonaccrual in the table ab®hés loan was classified as a TDR as a resultreflaction in require
principal payments and an extension of the matudidte of the loan.
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED
NOTE 5: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The following is a roll forward of the Bank’s all@ance for loan losses for the following periods:

Beginning Provision for Ending
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Loan Losses Charge-offs Recoveries Balance
Quarter Ended September 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,69¢ $ (15 $ - % - $ 6,681
Commercial propertie 1,572 5 - - 1,57
Commercial and industrial loa 1,72 27 - - 1,75C
Consumer loan 15¢ a7 - - 142
Total $ 10,15C $ - $ - $ - 8 10,15(
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,157 $ 524 % - % - % 6,681
Commercial propertie 1,44( 137 - - 1,57
Commercial and industrial loa 2,14¢ (399 - - 1,75C
Consumer loan 16¢ (27) - - 14z
Total $ 9,91t §$ 23t $ - $ - $ 10,15(
Year Ended December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 4,358 3 1,80 $ - % - $ 6,151
Commercial propertie 93€ 561 (57 - 1,44(
Commercial and industrial loa 2,841 71 (769) - 2,14¢
Consumer loan 20¢ (39 - - 16¢
Total $ 8,34( $ 2,398 $ (820) $ - $ 9,91¢
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

The following table presents the balance in thevedince for loan losses and the recorded investindoans by impairment method

of:
Unaccreted
(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans
September 30, 2014:
Allowance for loan losse:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - $ 6,681 $ - % 6,681 $ 28
Commercial propertie - 1,577 - 1,57 212
Land and constructio - - - - 4
Commercial and industrial loal 437 1,31¢ - 1,75(C 55
Consumer loan - 142 - 142 11
Total $ 432 % 9,71¢ % - $ 10,15¢( $ 31C
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 1,962 $ 790,63t $ - $ 792600 3 2,901
Commercial propertie 5,631 176,91¢ 3,93¢ 186,48! 21,66
Land and constructio - 3,23¢ - 3,23¢ 1,74¢
Commercial and industrial loa 5,72¢ 92,48: 1,97 100,18: 5,95¢
Consumer loan - 19,24+ 42 19,28¢ 14z
Total $ 13,32 $ 1,082,551 $ 595( $ 1,101,78 $ 32,41¢
December 31, 2013:
Allowance for loan losse!
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - $ 6,157 $ - % 6,157 $ 36
Commercial propertie 19C 1,25(C - 1,44( 29C
Land and constructio - - - - 26
Commercial and industrial loa 92t 1,22¢ - 2,14¢ 12¢
Consumer loan - 16¢ - 16¢ 11
Total $ 1,118 $ 8,80( $ - % 9,91t $ 48¢
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢ $ 630,83 3 - $ 63308 % 3,44¢
Commercial propertie 821 150,05: 4,10¢ 154,98 23,96¢
Land and constructio - 2,31« 1,48( 3,79¢ 1,93¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,99¢ 88,20¢ 2,047 93,25¢ 10,35¢
Consumer loan - 18,441 43 18,48 16C
Total $ 6,066 $ 889,84¢ $ 767¢ $ 903,59 $ 39,87(

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit ComponenteOttoans”represents the amount of unaccreted credit compatiscount fo
loans acquired in an acquisition that were notsifizsl as purchased impaired or individually evéddafor impairment as of the dates indice
and the stated principal balance of the relateddod@he unaccreted credit component discount islegu0.96% and 1.23% of the ste
principal balance of these loans as of SeptembeP@®4 and December 31, 2013, respectively. Intaxidio this unaccreted credit compor
discount, an additional $0.3 million of the ALLL shheen provided for these loans as of Septemb&03d,.
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

The Bank categorizes loans into risk categoriegdbas relevant information about the ability of toovers to service their debt suct
current financial information, historical paymenperience, collateral adequacy, credit documentatmd current economic trends, am
other factors. The Bank analyzes loans individuély classifying the loans as to credit risk. Thislgsis typically includes larger, non-
homogeneous loans such as loans secured by muliifamcommercial real estate and commercial ardugtrial loans. This analysis
performed on an ongoing basis as new informatiabtained. The Bank uses the following definitiémsrisk ratings:

Pass. Loans classified as pass are strong credits wittexisting or known potential weaknesses deservinghanagemens$ clost
attention.

Special Mention: Loans classified as special mention have a potewgakness that deserves managersealdse attention. If le
uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may iastdterioration of the repayment prospects forltia or of the institutiors credit positio
at some future date.

Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are inadequatetgqted by the current net worth and paying capadithe obligor or ¢
the collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classifiasie a welldefined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardizejthdation of the debt. The
are characterized by the distinct possibility that institution will sustain some loss if the déditcies are not corrected.

Impaired: A loan is considered impaired, when, based on ntiirdormation and events, it is probable that Bank will be unable 1
collect all amounts due according to the contrddtrans of the loan agreement.

Additionally, all loans classified as troubled debstructurings (“TDRs™gre considered impaired. Purchased credit impaaaads ar
not considered impaired loans for these purposes.

Loans listed as pass include larger mmmogeneous loans not meeting the risk rating diefirs above and smaller, homogeneous |
not assessed on an individual basis.

Based on the most recent analysis performed, shecategory of loans by class of loans is as fallaw of:

Special
(dollarsin thousands) Pass Mention Substandard Impaired Total
Septmeber 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 790,63t $ - % - $ 1,962 $ 792,60
Commercial properties 175,58 1,331 3,93¢ 5,631 186,48!
Land and constructio 3,23¢ - - - 3,23:
Commercial and industrial loal 87,04: 5,44( 1,97 5,72¢ 100,18:
Consumer loan 19,12« - 162 - 19,28¢
Total $ 1,075,62 $ 6,771 $ 6,07 $ 13,320 $ 1,101,78!
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 630,83 $ - $ - % 2,24¢ $ 633,08
Commercial propertie 150,05: - 4,10¢ 821 154,98:
Land and constructio 2,31« - 1,48( - 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loa 88,16¢ 43 2,04 2,99¢ 93,25t
Consumer loan 18,30¢ - 17& - 18,48¢
Total $ 889,67 $ 43 $ 781( $ 6,066 $ 903,59
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FIRST FOUNDATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

Impaired loans evaluated individually and any esflatllowance is as follows as of:

With No Allowance Recorded With an Allowance Recorded
Unpaid Unpaid
Principal Recorded Principal Recorded Related
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Investment Balance Investment Allowance
September 30, 2014 :
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 1,96 % 1,96/ $ - % - $ -
Commercial propertie 5,631 5,631 - - -
Land and constructio - - - - -
Commercial and industrial loal 2,16( 2,16( 3,56¢ 3,56¢ 432
Consumer loan - - - - -
Total $ 9,758 $ 9,75t $ 3,66¢ $ 3,66¢ $ 432
December 31, 2013 :
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢  $ 2,24¢  $ - 8 - $ -
Commercial propertie 228 228 59¢ 59¢ 19C
Land and constructic - - - - -
Commercial and industrial loa - - 2,99¢ 2,99¢ 92t
Consumer loan - - - - -
Total $ 2471 $ 2471 $ 3,697 $ 3,697 $ 1,11¢

The weighted average annualized average balanttee aecorded investment for impaired loans, begigrfiiom when the loan beca
impaired, and any interest income recorded on ireddbans after they became impaired is as follfmwshe:

Nine Months Ended Year Ended
September 30, 201 December 31, 201.
Average Interest Average Interest
Recorded Income after Recorded Income after
(daollars in thousands) Investment Impairment Investment Impairment
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 3,05¢ $ 22 % 2,25( % 32
Commercial propertie 2,43: 74 325 22
Land and constructio - - - -
Commercial and industrial loau 891 162 2,69( 16¢
Consumer loans 6,37¢ 25€ - -
Total $ 12,75¢ $ 51€ $ 5,26: $ 222

There was no interest income recognized on a casils im either 2014 or 2013 on impaired loans.

NOTE 6: DEPOSITS

The following table summarizes the outstanding iiegdaof deposits and average rates paid thereoh as o

September 30, 201 December 31, 201.
Weighted Weighted
(dallarsin thousands) Amount Average Rate Amount Average Rate
Demand deposit:

Noninteres-bearing $ 259,01 - $ 217,78 -
Interes-bearing 255,62 0.512% 217,12¢ 0.504%
Money market and saviny 170,81« 0.637% 121,26( 0.49%%
Certificates of deposit 265,71¢ 0.59% 245,86¢ 0.60€%
Total $ 951,16« 0.418% $ 802,03: 0.39&%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

At September 30, 2014, of the $250.9 million oftiieates of deposits of $100,000 or more, $222ilfian mature within one year a
$28.2 million mature after one year. Of the $14i8ion of certificates of deposit of less than $1@00, $13.6 million mature within one y:
and $1.2 million mature after one year. At Decen8ir2013, of the $229.9 million of certificates @éposits of $100,000 or more, $2(
million mature within one year and $22.2 million tune after one year. Of the $15.9 million of céctifes of deposit of less than $100,(
$13.6 million mature within one year and $2.3 roiflimature after one year.

NOTE 7: BORROWINGS

At September 30, 2014, our borrowings consiste®28f8.0 million of overnight FHLB advances and a .$2@illion note payable t
FFIl. At December 31, 2013, our borrowings consigte134.0 million of overnight FHLB advances an&7al million note payable by FI
The FHLB advances were paid in full in the earlytpd October 2014 and January 2014, respectiaiyg, bore interest rates of 0.07%
0.06%, respectively. Because the Bank utilizesmgét borrowings, the balance of outstanding bomgw fluctuates on a daily basis.

In the second quarter of 2013, FFI entered intwaa lgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a ternfieé years. This note bears interes
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annumthia first quarter of 2014, FFI entered into an admeent to this loan agreement pursual
which we obtained an additional $15.0 million ofrtmwings. As a result, as of September 30, 201d ctltstanding principal amount of
loan was $20.7 million. The amendment did not &ty of the terms of the Loan Agreement or the Jadiner than the $15 million increast
the principal amount of the loan and a correspandicrease in the amount of the monthly installmeegitprincipal and interest payable on
loan. The amended loan agreement requires us te makthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plinterest, with a final payment of -
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of $12.llioni, plus accrued but unpaid interest, at theurigt date of the loan in May 2018. We h
the right, in our discretion, to prepay the loareay time in whole or, from time to time, in pantithout any penalties or premium. We
required to meet certain financial covenants dutirgterm of the loan, with which we were in coraplie at September 30, 2014. As sec
for our repayment of the loan, we pledged all @ ¢bmmon stock of FFB to the lender.

NOTE 8: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share excludes dilution andmputed by dividing net income or loss availablectanmon stockholders by 1
weighted average number of common shares outs@ufaiirthe period. Diluted earnings per share rédléloe potential dilution that could oc
if contracts to issue common stock were exercigecboverted into common stock that would then sliararnings. The following table s
forth the Company’s unaudited earnings per shdmiledions for the periods indicated:

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
September 30, 201 September 30, 201.
(dollarsin thousands, except per share amounts) Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
Net income $ 2,65¢ $ 2,65¢ $ 1,45 $ 1,45%
Basic common shares outstand 7,735,35! 7,735,35! 7,414,52 7,414,52
Effect of contingent shares issua 64,00( -
Effect of options and restricted sto 441,07: 341,94¢
Diluted common shares outstand 8,240,42. 7,756,47
Earnings per shai $ 0.34 $ 03z $ 0.2C $ 0.1¢

Based on a weighted average basis, options to asect5,407 shares of common stock were excludeithdogquarter ended Septerr
30, 2014 because their effect would have beendiotive. As of September 30, 2014, FFI had acdr$&.0 million related to continge
consideration to be paid to shareholders of anissdjgompany. Per the merger agreement, this ageminconsideration is to be paid in sh
of common stock of FFI based on an assigned vel$4®.00 per share. Based on this per share gheenumber of dilutive shares relate:
this contingent consideration is 64,000 as of Sap&r 30, 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 — UNAED

Effect of contingent shares issua
Effect of options and restricted sta
Diluted common shares outstand

Nine Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2014 September 30, 2013
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) Basic Diluted Basic Diluted

$ 538t $ 538t $ 436 $ 4,36:
Basic common shares outstand 7,734,37. 7,734,37. 7,402,04. 7,402,04.
64,00( -
390,26: 305,98:«
8,188,63. 7,708,02:
$ 0.7C $ 0.6€ $ 0.5¢ $ 0.57

Earnings per shal

Based on a weighted average basis, options to asech5,633 and 206,986 shares of common stockexeheded for the nine mont
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectivetgube their effect would have been dfilitive. As of September 30, 2014, FFI
accrued $1.0 million related to contingent consitien to be paid to shareholders of an acquiredpemy. Per the merger agreement,
contingent consideration is to be paid in sharesoaimon stock of FFI based on an assigned val$d®00 per share. Based on this per ¢
price, the number of dilutive shares related te tluntingent consideration is 64,000 as of Septede2014.

NOTE 9: SEGMENT REPORTING

For the nine months ended September 30, 2014 al®] #e Company had two reportable business segmiganking (FFB) and Wea
Management (FFA). The results of FFI and any elation entries are included in the column labeleHe@tThe following tables show k

operating results for each of our business segmseid to arrive at our consolidated totals forfatewing periods:

(dallars in thousands)

Quarter ended September 30, 2014:
Interest incom
Interest expens

Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens
Income (loss) before taxes on inco

Quarter ended September 30, 2013:
Interest incom:
Interest expens
Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens
Income (loss) before taxes on inco
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Wealth
Banking Management Other Total

$ 12,38: $ - $ - 3 12,38¢
1,014 - 22¢ 1,237
11,37( - (229) 11,14%
1,76t 5,11: (147 6,731

8,21¢ 4,351 52€ 13,09¢

$ 491¢ $ 762 $ (892) $ 4,78¢
$ 9,522 - $ - $ 9,52¢
807 - 79 88¢€

8,711 - (79) 8,63¢

44F - - 44F

95z 4,23: (98 5,08¢

6,04¢ 4,40¢ 482 10,93¢

$ 3177 $ (175) $ (65S) $ 2,347
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Nine months ended September 30, 2014:
Interest incomt
Interest expens
Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens
Income (loss) before taxes on inco

Nine months ended September 30, 2013:
Interest incom:
Interest expens
Net interest incom
Provision for loan losse
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens
Income (loss) before taxes on inco
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Wealth
Banking Management Other Total

33,99( $ - $ - % 33,99(
2,758 - 524 3,271
31,23; - (524) 30,71¢

23t - - 23t
4,69¢ 14,40( (390 18,70¢
22,77 13,57¢ 3,16: 39,51:
12,92 $ 824 $  (407) $ 9,67(
28,87¢ $ - $ - 3 28,87¢
2,417 - 14: 2,56(
26,46 - (14%) 26,31¢
1,75: - - 1,75:
2,82¢ 12,29: (290) 14,83:
17,92 13,017 1,42( 32,35¢
9,61t $ (725 $ (1,859 $ 7,031




I TEM 2. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis is intendethtilitate the understanding and assessmentgriifitéant changes and trends in
businesses that accounted for the changes in @ulteeof operations in the quarter and nine morghded September 30, 2014 as compar
our results of operations in the quarter and ninenthhs ended September 30, 2013; and our finan@atition at September 30, 2014
compared to our financial condition at December 321 3. This discussion and analysis is based onsandld be read in conjunction with «
consolidated financial statements and the accomipgnyotes thereto contained elsewhere in this reand our audited consolidated financ
statements for the year ended December 31, 20riBthee notes thereto, which are set forth in Iteof 8ur Annual Report on Form 1{out
“2013 10-K”) which we filed with the Securities aBkchange Commission (or SEC) on March 25, 2014.

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements contained in this report that are nstbtical facts or that discuss our expectationfietseor views regarding our futt
financial performance or future financial conditiar financial or other trends in our businessrothie markets in which we operate, const
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning®dction 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amenhe “Securities Act”)and Sectio
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleér{the “Exchange Act”). Forwatdeking statements can be identified by the faal
they do not relate strictly to historical or currdacts. Often, they include words such as “bajgvexpect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,”
“estimate,” “project,” “forecast” or words of simaif meaning, or future or conditional verbs suchHveifl,” “would,” “should,” “could,” or
“may.” Such forwardeoking statements are based on current informdkiahis available to us, and on assumptions tleatnake, about futu
events or economic or financial conditions or tiender which we do not have control. In additionr businesses and the markets in whic
operate are subject to a number of risks and umioéigs. Those risks and uncertainties, and urdggdduture events, could cause our final
condition or actual operating results in the futireliffer, possibly significantly, from our expect financial condition and operating results

are set forth in the forward-looking statementstaimed in this report.

The principal risks and uncertainties to which businesses are subject are discussed in Item DAIrr2013 10K and in this Item
below. Therefore, you are urged to read not ohly information contained in this Item 2, but albe tisk factors and other caution
information contained in Item 1A of our 2013 10hich qualify the forward-looking statements con&l in this report.

Due to these risks and uncertainties, you are @aedi not to place undue reliance on the forwaolting statements contained in !
report and not to make predictions about our fufun@ncial performance based solely on our histdriimancial performance. We also discl:
any obligation to update forward-looking statemerastained in this Report or in our 2013 KQexcept as may otherwise be requirec
applicable law or government regulations.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our consolidated financial statements are prepareaccordance with generally accepted accountinigcimes in the United Stat
(“GAAP”) and accounting practices in the banking industmrt&in of those accounting policies are considemdital accounting policie
because they require us to make estimates and p8somregarding circumstances or trends that cowaderially affect the value of thc
assets, such as economic conditions or trendscthdl impact our ability to fully collect our loams ultimately realize the carrying value
certain of our other assets. Those estimates asuimgions are made based on current informatiofladle to us regarding those econo
conditions or trends or other circumstances. Ifngjes were to occur in the events, trends or otliearastances on which our estimate
assumptions were based, or other unanticipated®ware to occur that might affect our operatians,may be required under GAAP to ad
our earlier estimates and to reduce the carryimgesaof the affected assets on our balance shetrally by means of charges against inc
which could also affect our results of operatiamshie fiscal periods when those charges are rezedni

Utilization and Valuation of Deferred Income TaxnBéts.We record as a “deferred tax asset’ our balance sheet an amount equ
the tax credit and tax loss carryforwards and &oudtions (collectively “tax benefitsthat we believe will be available to us to offseteduc:
income taxes in future periods. Under applicabtiefal and state income tax laws and regulationsheaefits related to tax loss carryforwe
will expire if they cannot be used within specifipdriods of time. Accordingly, the ability to fullyse our deferred tax asset related to ta»
carryforwards to reduce income taxes in the futlegends on the amount of taxable income that wergnduring those time periods. At l¢
once each year, or more frequently, if warranteel,make estimates of future taxable income that elie\e we are likely to generate dut
those future periods. If we conclude, on the baktbose estimates and the amount of the tax ksreefailable to us, that it is more likely, tl
not, that we will be able to fully utilize thosexthenefits prior to their expiration, we recognibhe deferred tax asset in full on our bale
sheet. On the other hand, if we conclude on thés lzighose estimates and the amount of the taefiisravailable to us that it has becc
more likely, than not, that we will be unable tdliné those tax benefits in full prior to their asgtion, then, we would establish a valua
allowance to reduce the deferred tax asset on alanbe sheet to the amount with respect to whiclh&heve it is still more likely, than ni
that we will be able to use to offset or reducestain the future. The establishment of such a talnallowance, or any increase in an exis
valuation allowance, would be effectuated througtharge to the provision for income taxes or a céduo in any income tax credit for 1
period in which such valuation allowance is estt#d or increased.
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Allowance for Loan and Lease Loss€sir ALLL is established through a provision for tobosses charged to expense and me
reduced by a recapture of previously establishesl teserves, which are also reflected in the stteonf income. Loans are charged agains
ALLL when management believes that collectabilifyttoe principal is unlikely. The ALLL is an amoutitat management believes will
adequate to absorb estimated losses on existimg kit may become uncollectible based on an et@fuaf the collectability of loans a
prior loan loss experience. This evaluation alé®santo consideration such factors as changdseimature and volume of the loan portfc
overall portfolio quality, review of specific prabh loans, current economic conditions and certHirrosubjective factors that may affect
borrowers ability to pay. While we use the best informat@vailable to make this evaluation, future adjustteeo our ALLL may b
necessary if there are significant changes in eaoinor other conditions that can affect the coliddity in full of loans in our loan portfolio.

Adoption of new or revised accounting standai& have elected to take advantage of the extendedition period afforded by t
Jumpstart our Business Startups Act of 2012 (oBS@\ct”), for the implementation of new or revised accounstandards. As a result,
will not be required to comply with new or revisaccounting standards that have different effedates for public and private companies |
those standards apply to private companies or wsect® be an “emerging growthdmpany as defined in the JOBS Act. As a resuthis
election, our financial statements may not be coafga to the financials statements of companiesdbmply with public company effecti
dates.

We have two business segments, “Banking” and “lt.meat Management, Wealth Planning and Consultifg’e@lth Managemeny”
Banking includes the operations of FFB and FFIS\Atedlth Management includes the operations of A& financial position and operat
results of the stand-alone holding company, FF, iacluded under the caption “Othart certain of the tables that follow, along withy
consolidation elimination entries.

Recent Developments and Overview

In the second quarter of 2013, we entered intaa Bgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a termivéfyears. This note bears intere:
a rate of ninety day Libor plus 4.0% per annumthia first quarter of 2014, we entered into an amsd to this loan agreement pursual
which we obtained an additional $15 million of lwings. As a result, as of September 30, 2014othstanding principal amount of the It
was $20.7 million. This amendment did not alter ahyhe terms of the loan agreement or the loamerothan the $15 million increase in
principal amount of the loan and a correspondirggeiase in the amount of the monthly installmentgraicipal and interest payable on
loan. The amended loan agreement requires us te makthly payments of principal of $0.2 million plinterest, with a final payment of
unpaid principal balance, in the amount of $12.llioni, plus accrued but unpaid interest, at theurigt date of the loan in May 2018. We h
the right, in our discretion, to prepay the loareay time in whole or, from time to time, in pantithout any penalties or premium. We
required to meet certain financial covenants dutirggterm of the loan. As security for our repaytradtihe loan, we pledged all of the comr
stock of FFB to the lender.

We have continued to grow both our Banking and Wielslanagement operations. Comparing the first mioaths of 2014 to the fil
nine months of 2013, we have increased our revefmatsnterest income and noninterest income) %.20his growth in revenues is the re
of the growth in Banking's total interest-earnirgsets and the growth in Wealth Management’s asselisr management (or “AUM”Puring
the first nine months of 2014, total loans and Itotgposits in Banking increased 22% and 19%, rés@de, while the AUM in Wealt
Management increased by $603 million or 23% analédt$3.2 billion as of September 30, 2014. Thevgran AUM includes the addition
$569 million of net new accounts and $127 millidrgains realized in client accounts during thetfirigie months of 2014.

The results of operations for Banking and Wealthnhdtgement reflect the benefits of this growth. Ineobefore taxes for Banki
increased $3.3 million from $9.6 million in thesimine months of 2013 to $12.9 million in thetfintne months of 2014. Income before t:
for Wealth Management increased $1.5 million frotoss before taxes of $0.7 million in the first @imonths of 2013 to income before te
of $0.8 million in the first nine months of 2014n@ consolidated basis, our earnings before ta@sased $2.7 million from $7.0 million
the first nine months of 2013 to $9.7 million iretfirst nine months of 2014. During the second tpraof 2014, we expensed $1.0 millior
costs related to an initial public offering (“IPQHat we cancelled. If that IPO had been completttier than cancelled, these costs would
been netted against the gross proceeds of thengffand not recorded as an expense.

Results of Operations

Our net income for the quarter and nine monthsren8eptember 30, 2014 was $2.7 million and $5.4anjlrespectively as compai
to $1.5 million and $4.4 million for the correspamgl periods in 2013. Income before taxes for thartar and nine months ending Septer
30, 2014 was $4.8 million and $9.7 million, respesly as compared to $2.3 million and $7.0 millifum the corresponding periods in 20
Our effective tax rate increased to 44.0% for time months ended September 30, 2014, as compaiZ®i@86 in the corresponding perioc
2013 due in large part to the elimination of certaiedits under California tax laws.
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The primary sources of revenue for Banking areimtetest income, fees from its deposits, trust imsdrance services, and certain |
fees. The primary sources of revenue for Wealth ddement are asset management fees assessed afatietnf AUM and fees charged
consulting and administrative services. Compensatitd benefit costs, which represent the largespoment of noninterest expense accot
for 61% and 77%, respectively, of the total noniese expense for Banking and Wealth Managemetdriitst nine months of 2014.

The following table shows key operating resultsdach of our business segments for the quarteide®eptember 30:

Wealth
(dallarsin thousands) Banking Management Other Total

2014:
Interest incomt $ 12,38: $ - $ - $ 12,38¢
Interest expens 1,014 - 22% 1,237
Net interest incom 11,37( - (229) 11,147
Provision for loan losse - - - -
Noninterest incom 1,76t 5,11z (147 6,73
Noninterest expens 8,21¢ 4,35] 52¢ 13,09t
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 491¢ $ 76z $ (892) $ 4,78¢

2013:
Interest incom $ 9,52 $ - % - % 9,52¢
Interest expens 807 - 79 88€
Net interest incom 8,71 - (79 8,63¢
Provision for loan losse 44k - - 44k
Noninterest incom 952 4,23: (98) 5,08¢
Noninterest expens 6,04¢ 4,40¢ 482 10,93¢
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 3,177 $ (175) $ (659 $ 2,34:%

General.Consolidated income before taxes for the third guarf 2014 was $4.8 million as compared to $2.fignifor the third quarte
of 2013. This increase was due to increases inniecbefore taxes of Banking and Wealth Managemer&lof million and $0.9 milliol
respectively, which was partially offset by a $@fllion increase in corporate interest and nonesgéexpenses. The $1.7 million increas
income before taxes for Banking was due to higlegrimerest income, higher noninterest income aftwvar provision for loan losses, wh
were partially offset by higher noninterest expandéhe $0.9 million increase in income before taleesWealth Management was prima
due to higher noninterest income. The 0.2 millioeréase in corporate interest and noninterest egsem the third quarter of 2014
compared to the third quarter of 2013 was primatilg to increases in interest costs related thitjteer balance of the term note.

The following table shows key operating resultseach of our business segments for the nine mamtthad September 30:

Wealth
(dollarsin thousands) Banking Management Other Total

2014:
Interest incom $ 33,99 $ - % - % 33,99(
Interest expens 2,75% - 524 3,27
Net interest incom 31,230 - (529 30,71:
Provision for loan losse 23t - - 23t
Noninterest incom 4,69¢ 14,40( (390 18,70¢
Noninterest expens 22,77 13,57¢ 3,16: 39,51.
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 12,92 $ 824 % (4,077 $ 9,67(

2013:
Interest incomt $ 28,87¢ $ - $ - $ 28,87¢
Interest expens 2,415 - 142 2,56(
Net interest incom 26,46 - (1439 26,31¢
Provision for loan losse 1,75: - - 1,75:
Noninterest incom 2,82¢ 12,29: (290 14,83
Noninterest expens 17,92: 13,017 1,42( 32,35¢
Income (loss) before taxes on inco $ 9,61t $ (725) $ (1,857 $ 7,03
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General.Consolidated income before taxes for the first mmanths of 2014 was $9.7 million as compared t® $7illion for the firs
nine months of 2013. This increase was due to @#s@® in income before taxes for Banking and Wedidhagement of $3.3 million and $
million, respectively, which were partially offsby a $2.2 million increase in corporate interesl aoninterest expenses. The $3.3 mi
increase in income before taxes for Banking wastduaigher net interest income, higher nonintenesbme and a lower provision for Ic
losses, which were partially offset by higher noeiast expenses. For Wealth Management, a $0.ifbmltbss before taxes in the first n
months of 2013 improved to income before taxes008 $nillion for the first nine months of 2014 dueltigher noninterest income which v
partially offset by higher noninterest expenses.

The increase in corporate interest and nonintergs¢nses in the first nine months of 2014 as coetpty the corresponding perioc
2013 was primarily due to a $0.4 million increasénterest costs related to the higher balanceetérm loan, the expensing of $1.0 millio
IPO costs and $0.3 million of increased allocatiohexecutive compensation related to the time sperhe IPO by management employes
the Bank.

Net Interest Incomelhe following tables set forth, for the periodsigated, information regarding (i) the total dollmount of intere
income from interesearning assets and the resultant average yieldbase assets; (ii) the total dollar amount of ieserexpense and 1
average rate of interest on our interest-beariapilities; (iii) net interest income; (iv) net imést rate spread; and (v) net yield on interes
earning assets:

Quarter Ended September 30:

2014 2013
Average Average Average Average
(dollarsin thousands) Balances Interest Yield / Rate Balances Interest Yield / Rate
Interes-earning asset:
Loans $ 1,038,82¢ $ 11,40¢ 43% $ 809,28 $ 9,10¢ 4.5(%
Securities 133,43( 79¢ 2.3% 50,98( 304 2.36%
Fed funds, FHLB stock, and depos 21,91¢ 181 3.3(% 40,45« 10z 1.0%
Total interes-earning asse! 1,194,17: 12,38¢ 4.14% 900,71¢ 9,52¢ 4.22%
Noninteres-earning asset:
Nonperforming asse 4,06¢ 3,49(
Other 16,58t¢ 17,37¢
Total asset $ 1,214,83 $ 921,58
Interes-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposil $ 246,14 317 051% $ 178,11 227 0.51%
Money market and saviny 165,47 262 0.65% 95,45t 94 0.3¢%
Certificates of depos 263,01 374 0.5€% 272,18 46( 0.67%
Total interes-bearing deposit 674,63¢ 952 0.5¢% 545,75 781 0.51%
Borrowings 206,32( 284 0.55% 95,51( 10& 0.44%
Total interes-bearing liabilities 880,95¢ 1,23 0.5€% 641,26: 88¢€ 0.55%
Noninteres-bearing liabilities
Demand deposil 232,22¢ 195,27.
Other liabilities 9,29: 8,39¢
Total liabilities 1,122,47: 844,29
Shareholder equity 92,35¢ 76,65¢
Total liabilities and equit' $ 1,214,83. $ 921,58
Net Interest Incom $ 11,14 $ 8,63¢
Net Interest Rate Spre:i 3.58% 3.68%
Net Yield on Intere-earning Asset 3.7% 3.85%
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Nine Months Ended September 30:

2014 2013
Average Average Average Average
(dollarsin thousands) Balances Interest Yield / Rate Balances Interest Yield / Rate
Interes-earning asset:
Loans $ 978,728 @ 31,73t 43% $ 78567 $ 28,11 4.71%
Securities 96,11 1,741 2.42% 29,50¢ 48( 2,18%
Fed funds, FHLB stock, and depos 36,98¢ 514 1.8€% 35,14’ 287 1.0%
Total interes-earning asset 1,111,82! 33,99 4.08% 850,33: 28,87¢ 4.5%
Noninteres-earning asset:
Nonperforming asse 3,77¢ 2,69/
Other 16,02; 19,40:
Total asset $ 1,131,62 $ 872,42
Interes-bearing liabilities:
Demand deposil $ 236,26 89¢ 0.51% $ 147,21 56¢ 0.52%
Money market and savin 139,92: 572 0.55% 91,05( 27¢ 0.41%
Certificates of depos 261,60: 1,12¢ 0.57% 291,66° 1,481 0.6£%
Total interes-bearing deposit 637,79( 2,59¢ 0.5% 529,93t 2,32¢ 0.5¢%
Borrowings 178,70¢ 682 0.51% 79,80 232 0.3%%
Total interes-bearing liabilities 816,49 3,271 0.54% 609,73 2,56( 0.56%
Noninteres-bearing liabilities
Demand deposil 217,62¢ 180,28
Other liabilities 7,49% 6,81:
Total liabilities 1,041,61 796,83t
Shareholder equity 90,00: 75,59(
Total liabilities and equit $ 1,131,620 $ 872,42¢
Net Interest Incom $ 30,71 $  26,31¢
Net Interest Rate Spre:i 3.5%% 3.97%
Net Yield on Intere-earning Asset 3.68% 4.1(%

Net interest income is impacted by the volume (geanin volume multiplied by prior rate), intereater (changes in rate multiplied
prior volume) and mix of interest-earning assets iaterestbearing liabilities. The following table provideseeakdown of the changes in
interest income due to volume and rate changeshimuarter and nine months ended September 3@, 281compared to corresponc

periods in 2013:

(dollarsin thousands)

Interest earned on:
Loans
Securities

Fed funds, FHLB stock, and depos

Total interes-earning asset
Interest paid on
Demand deposil
Money market and savin
Certificates of depos
Borrowings

Total interes-bearing liabilities

Net interest incom

September 30, 2014 vs. 2013

Quarter Ended

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2014 vs. 2013

Increase (Decrease) due to:

Increase (Decrease) due to:

Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

$ 2,47¢ $ (180 $ 2,29¢ $ 6,235 $ (2,61) $ 3,62¢
494 1 49t 1,20z 59 1,261

(71) 14C 69 14 21¢ 2217

2,89¢ (39) 2,86( 7,451 (2,339 5,11z

86 2 88 33¢ 9) 32¢

92 76 16¢€ 181 113 294

(15) (69) (84) (142) (219 (35€)

14¢€ 31 17¢ 36( 90 45C

311 40 351 73€ (19 717

$ 2,58t $ (79 $ 2,50¢ $ 6,71F $ (2,320 $ 4,39t
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Net interest income increased 29% from $8.6 milliothe third quarter of 2013, to $11.1 millionthe third quarter of 2014 because
33% increase in interesfrning assets and $0.5 million of interest incaveaealized in the third quarter of 2014 on thereebvery of mark
mark adjustments related to payoffs of acquireddpavhich were partially offset by a decrease inrat interest rate spread. Excluding this
recovery, the yield on interest earnings assetshi@rsecond quarter of 2014 would have been 3.9&onet interest rate spread would ¥
been 3.41% and the net yield on interest earnisgsta would have been 3.56%. Excluding the netveggan 2014, the decrease in the
interest rate spread from 3.68% for the third qgrast 2013 to 3.41% for the third quarter of 201&svdue to a decrease in yield on total int
earning assets. Excluding the net recovery in 2feldecrease in yield on interest earning assaits #4.22% to 3.97% was due to an incn
in the proportion of lower yielding securities tutdl interest earning assets and a decrease Vyidlieon loans. The decrease in yield on Ic
was due to prepayments of higher yielding loanstaedaddition of loans at current market rates tilzire lower than the current yield on
loan portfolio. The rate on interest bearing listgi$ increased slightly as an increase in thesrptd on borrowings was partially offset t
slight decrease in the rates paid on interest bgateposits. The increase in the rates paid orowamgs was primarily due to the higl
proportion of borrowings being from the term loahieh bears interest at ninety day Libor plus 4.086 gnnum as compared to the FF
weighted average borrowing rate of 0.13% duringttiivel quarter of 2014.

Net interest income increased 17% from $26.3 mniliio the first nine months of 2013, to $30.7 millim the first nine months of 20
because of a 31% increase in inteestring assets, which was partially offset by aehkse in our net interest rate spread. The decnedbe
net interest rate spread from 3.97% for the fisermonths of 2013 to 3.54% for the first nine niendf 2014 was due to a decrease in yie
total interest earning assets which was partidilyed by a decrease in rates paid on interest hgdiabilities. During the first nine months
2014 we realized $0.5 million on the net recoverynark to mark adjustments related to payoffs afued loans as compared to $0.8 mil
during the first nine months of 2013. Excludingdbenet recoveries in 2014 and in 2013 the yieldntarest earning assets decreased
4.40% for the first nine months of 2013 to 3.96% tfee first nine months of 2014. This decrease @S to an increase in the proportiol
lower vyielding securities to total interest earniagsets and a decrease in the yield on loans. €beake in yield on loans was du
prepayments of higher yielding loans and the aoldithf loans at current market rates which are lothan the current yield on our Ic
portfolio. The rate on interest bearing liabilitidscreased as a decrease in the rate on intesstdpeeposits was partially offset by an incr
in the rate on borrowings. The decrease in rat@sqradeposits was due to lower market rates vthieincrease in the rates paid on borrow
was primarily due to the higher proportion of beviags being from the term loan which bears inteagstinety day Libor plus 4.0% per ann
as compared to the FHLB weighted average borrovateyof 0.13% during the first nine months of 2014.

Provision for loan lossed.he provision for loan losses represents our estirohthe amount necessary to be charged agamsiutinen
period’s earnings to maintain the ALLL at a level thateemsider adequate in relation to the estimatedekBtherent in the loan portfolio. T
provision for loan losses is impacted by changesoan balances as well as changes in estimatedals®msmptions and chargéfs anc
recoveries. The amount of the provision also takés consideration such factors as changes in #tere and volume of the loan portfo
overall portfolio quality, review of specific pradsh loans, current economic conditions and certtierosubjective factors that may affect
ability of borrowers to meet their repayment ohligas to us. We did not record any provision faaridosses in the third quarter of 2014
the provision for loan losses was $0.2 millionhe hine months ended September 30, 2014 as comigapedvisions of $0.4 million and $:
million in the quarter and nine months ended Sep®n30, 2013, respectively. The lower provision lfman losses in the quarter and 1
months ended September 30, 2014 as compared twttesponding periods in 2013 reflects reductionestimated loss assumptions anc
lower amount of chargeoffs. We did not recognizg emargeoffs in the first nine months of 2014, asmpared to the $0.7 million of charge«
we recognized in the first nine months of 2013.
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Noninterest incomeNoninterest income for Banking includes fees chargeclients for trust services and deposit sesjio®nsultin
fees, prepayment and late fees charged on loanghancince commissions. The following table prosidebreakdown of noninterest incc
for Banking for the quarter and nine months endegk@nber 30:

(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013

Quarter Ended September 30:
Trust fees $ 55¢ $ 432
Consulting fee: 24C -
Deposit charge 114 93
Gain on sale of RE! 38: -
Prepayment fee 341 323
Other 12¢ 10t

Total noninterest incom $ 1,768 % 95:%
Nine Months Ended September 30:
Trust fees $ 1562/ $ 1,401
Consulting fee: 35C -
Deposit charge 304 29:¢
Gain on sale of RE! 1,03¢ -
Prepayment fee 801 794
Other 637 341

Total noninterest incom $ 4,69, $ 2,82¢

The $0.8 million increase in noninterest incomeBanking in the third quarter of 2014 as compacethé third quarter of 2013 was (
primarily to a $0.4 million gain on sale of REO ogunized in the third quarter of 2014 and $0.2 wrillof consulting fees. The $1.9 milli
increase in noninterest income for Banking in tingt hine months of 2014 as compared to the cooredipg period in 2013 was due prima
to the $1.0 million gain on sale of REO, $0.4 roifliof consulting fees and a $0.3 million increasésurance commissions. In June of 2
the foundation and family consulting activities weransferred from Wealth Management to Banking asch result, the related revenues
now recognized under Banking. The increase in arstg commissions reflects a higher level of lamg&adcases closed in the first nine mol
of 2014 as compared to the corresponding peri@Dir8.

Noninterest income for Wealth Management incluges fcharged to high nemrth clients for managing their assets and fowigiag
financial planning consulting services. The follagitable provides a breakdown of noninterest incéom&Vealth Management for the qua
and nine months ended September 30:

(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Quarter Ended September 30:
Asset management fe $ 507/ % 3,97(
Consulting and administration fe 39 26&
Other - (2
Total noninterest incom $ 511: § 4,238

Nine Months Ended September 30:

Asset management fe $ 13,90¢ $ 11,43¢
Consulting and administration fe 49¢ 867
Other (7) (9

Total noninterest incom $ 14,400 $ 12,29.

The $0.8 million increase in noninterest incomeéAiealth Management in the third quarter of 2014 @apared to the third quarter
2013 was primarily due to a 28% increase in assetagement fees which was partially offset by aebs® in consulting and administra
fees. The $2.1 million increase in noninterest nedn Wealth Management in the first nine month2@f4 as compared to the correspon
period in 2013 was primarily due to increases iseasnanagement fees of 22% which was partiallyebffsy a decrease in consulting
administration fees. The increases in asset maragefaes were primarily due to 25% and 20% increasethe AUM balances used
computing the asset management fees in the quartenine months ended September 30, 2014, resplyctas compared to AUM balan
used for computing the asset management fees inatiesponding periods in 2013. In June of 2014, fdundation and family consulti
activities were transferred from Wealth Managenter@anking and, as a result, the related reventees@w recognized under Banking.
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Noninterest ExpenseThe following table provides a breakdown of ndeiast expense for Banking and Wealth Managemenhéo
quarter and nine months ended September 30:

Banking Wealth Management
(dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Quarter Ended September 30:
Compensation and benef $ 519t $ 3,73t $ 3,36( $ 3,291
Occupancy and depreciati 1,37z 1,24¢ 441 603
Professional services and market 651 42C 39¢ 33t
Other expense 994 645 151 17¢
Total noninterest expen: $ 8,21¢ $ 6,04¢ $ 4,351 $ 4,40¢
Nine Months Ended September 30:
Compensation and benef $ 13,98 $ 11,20 $ 10,43¢ $ 9,87¢
Occupancy and depreciati 3,95( 3,251 1,44¢ 1,414
Professional services and market 1,83: 1,20¢ 1,23¢ 1,20¢
Other expense 3,00¢ 2,251 45¢ 521
Total noninterest expen: $ 22,77:  $ 17,92: $ 13,57¢ $ 13,01;

The $2.2 million increase in noninterest expensBanking in the third quarter of 2014 as compacethée third quarter of 2013 was (
primarily to increases in staffing and costs assed with the Banls higher balances of loans and deposits and oudincamy expansion anc
$0.3 million provision related to contingent coresiation to be paid to the former shareholders afelteCommercial Bank (“DCB"ynder a
earneout agreement entered into in connection with @gugition of that bank. Compensation and benéfitBanking increased $1.5 millii
during in the third quarter of 2014 as comparetheothird quarter of 2013 as the number of fulldieguivalent employees, (“FTETf) Banking
increased to 149.5 during the third quarter of 2fitwh 127.2 during the third quarter of 2013 and Bank accrued $0.5 million of severa
costs. The $0.3 million increase in other expeirséise third quarter of 2014 as compared to thelthuarter of 2013, was due to a $0.3 mil
provision related to contingent consideration @ fibrmer shareholders of DCB recorded during tlivel duarter of 2014.

The $4.9 million increase in noninterest expensBanking in the first nine months of 2014 as corepgao the corresponding perioc
2013 was due primarily to increases in staffing aosts associated with the Baskiigher balances of loans and deposits and oumodnmg
expansion and a $1.0 million provision related ¢mtingent consideration to be paid to the formarsholders of DCB. Compensation
benefits for Banking increased $2.8 million duringthe first nine months of 2014 as compared todheesponding period in 2013 as
number of FTE in Banking increased to 142.1 duthwgfirst nine months of 2014 from 120.5 during tloeresponding period in 2013 and
Bank accrued $0.5 million of severance costs. The illion increase in occupancy and depreciatiosts for Banking in the first nine mon
of 2014 as compared to the corresponding perio@0h3 was due to an office opening and the expanisitim additional space at 1
administrative office in the second quarter of 20I3e $0.6 million increase in professional sersiaad marketing was due primarily to hic
legal costs related to ongoing litigation mattend ancreased management fees related to the ircteddM in the trust department. The $
million increase in other expenses in the firstenmonths of 2014 as compared to the correspondinigchin 2013 was primarily due to -
$1.0 million provision related to contingent coresiation to be paid to the former shareholders oBD¥hich was partially offset by the lack
a provision for REO losses in the first nine montfi014 as compared to a $0.2 million provisionREO losses in the first nine month
2013.

Noninterest expense in Wealth Management in thel tpiarter of 2014 was essentially unchanged agamed to the third quarter
2013 as there were no significant changes in staffevels, the primary component of noninteresteesgs for Wealth Manageme
Noninterest expenses in Wealth Management incre®@&dmillion in the first nine months of 2014 asnwpared to the corresponding perio
2013 primarily due to increases in compensation badefits. The increase in compensation and benedfiects increased incent
compensation incurred as a result of the increagdJiM.
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Financial Condition

The following table shows the financial positiom &ach of our business segments, and of FFI andreltion entries used to arrive at
consolidated totals which are included in the caoldabeled Other, as of:

Wealth Other and
(dallars in thousands) Banking Management Eliminations Total

September 30, 2014:
Cash and cash equivale $ 28,60 $ 3,16¢ $ (2,93) $ 28,84:
Securities AF¢ 134,76( - - 134,76(
Loans, ne 1,091,36! 257 - 1,091,62!
Premises and equipme 1,72¢ 624 10C 2,45
FHLB Stock 9,77¢ - - 9,77¢
Deferred taxe 10,15: 97¢ (492 10,63¢
REO 334 - - 334
Other asset 4,69¢ 401 98¢ 6,08¢

Total asset $ 128142 $ 542¢ $ (2,33¢) $ 1,284,51.
Deposits $ 961,01 $ - $ (9,859 $ 951,16
Borrowings 208,00( - 20,68: 228,68:
Intercompany balance 1,52¢ 514 (2,040 -
Other liabilities 6,297 2,18¢ 2,32: 10,80"
Shareholder equity 104,58 2,721 (13,449 93,86(

Total liabilities and equit' $ 128142 $ 542¢ $ (2,33¢) $ 1,284,51.
December 31, 2013:
Cash and cash equivale $ 56,79¢ $ 2,13 $ (1,977 $ 56,95¢
Securities AFS 59,11: - - 59,11:
Loans, ne 893,36 36€ - 893,73(
Premises and equipme 2,28¢ 863 10C 3,24¢
FHLB Stock 6,721 - - 6,721
Deferred taxe 11,42¢ 86E (239) 12,05:
REO 37t - - 37t
Other asset 3,84( 717 611 5,16¢

Total asset $ 1,033,911 $ 4,945 § (1,507 $ 1,037,36!
Deposits $ 809,30t $ - % (7,269 $ 802,03
Borrowings 134,00( - 7,06: 141,06
Intercompany balance 857 24¢ (1,105 -
Other liabilities 4,01¢ 2,59( 89C 7,49¢
Shareholder equity 85,737 2,107 (1,082 86,76:

Total liabilities and equit' $ 1,033,911 $ 4,945 $ (1,507 $ 1,037,36!

Our consolidated balance sheet is primarily afiédvy changes occurring in our Banking operationsoas Wealth Manageme
operations do not maintain significant levels ofeds. Banking has experienced and is expectedntinoe to experience increases in its
assets as a result of our growth strategy.

During the first nine months of 2014, total as§etshe Company and the Bank increased by $247%amilFor the Bank, during the fi
nine months of 2014, loans and deposits incread88 #illion and $152 million, respectively, cashdacash equivalents decreased by
million, securities AFS increased by $76 milliondaRHLB advances increased by $74 million. Borrowirag FFI increased by $14 milli
during the first nine months of 2014.

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of degosit securitiesCash and cash equivalents, which primarily corefisinds held at tr
Federal Reserve Bank or at correspondent banksiding fed funds, decreased $28 million during fing nine months of 2014. Change:
cash equivalents are primarily affected by the fngaf loans, investments in securities, and chanmgeur sources of funding: deposits, FF
advances and FFI borrowings. As the Company haeased its securities portfolio for liquidity pugss, it has been able to reduce the an
of cash held on its balance sheet.
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Securities available for sal@he following table provides a summary of the CompslAFS securities portfolio as of:

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
(dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
September 30, 2014:
US Treasury securit $ 30C $ - 8 - % 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (329) 10,17:
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 124,38: 58C (67€) 124,28
Total $ 13517¢ $ 58C $ (999) $ 134,76l
December 31, 2013:
US Treasury securit $ 30C $ - 8 - % 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency note 10,49¢ - (71€) 9,78(
Agency mortgag-backed securitie 50,98: 30 (1,982 49,03!
Total $ 61,77¢ $ 3C $ (2,69¢) $ 59,11

The US Treasury securities are pledged as collaterthe State of California to meet regulatory ueegments related to FF8'trus

operations.

The $76 million increase in AFS securities duringhe first nine months of 2014 reflected our awito increase our dmalance she

sources of liquidity.

The scheduled maturities of securities AFS, othantagency mortgadecked securities, and the related weighted aveyiadg is a

follows as of September 30, 2014:

Less than 1 Through 5 Through
(dollarsin thousands) 1 Year 5 years 10 Years After 10 Years Total
Amortized Cost:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - % - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,49¢ - 10,49¢
Total $ - $ 30C $ 10,49¢ $ - 9 10,79¢
Weighted average yiel -% 0.45% 1.7¢% -% 1.74%
Estimated Fair Value:
US Treasury securitie $ - 8 30C $ - 9 - 8 30C
FNMA and FHLB Agency notes - - 10,17: - 10,17:
Total $ - $ 30C $ 10,170 $ - 8 10,47:

Agency mortgage backed securities are excluded fl@mrabove table because such securities are eocatda single
weighted average yield of the agency mortgage lohskeurities as of September 30, 2014 was 2.46%.

Loans.The following table sets forth our loans, by loategory, as of:

September 30 December 31
2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie:

Multifamily $ 455,06: $ 405,98:
Single family 337,53t 227,09¢
Total real estate loans secured by residentialgrtigs 792,60( 633,08(
Commercial propertie 186,48! 154,98
Land and constructio 3,232 3,794
Total real estate loar 982,31° 791,85t
Commercial and industrial loa 100,18: 93,25¢
Consumer loan 19,28t¢ 18,48
Total loans 1,101,78! 903,59!
Premiums, discounts and deferred fees and exp (10 50
Total $ 1,101,77" $ 903,64!

maturity date. 1

The $198 million increase in loans during the firtste months of 2014 was the result of loan oritiomes and funding of existing cre

commitments of $390 million, offset by $192 milliof payoffs and scheduled principal payments.
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The scheduled maturities, as of December 31, 26fie performing loans categorized as land loantsas commercial and indust
loans, are as follows:

Loans With a Schedulec

Scheduled Maturity Maturity After One Year
Due After One
Due in One Year Through Due After Loans With Loan With
(dollarsin thousands) Year or Less Five Years Five Years Fixed Rates  Adjustable Rates
Land and construction loal $ 293 $ 19 $ 84z % 19 $ 842
Commercial and industrial loa $ 50,27: $ 17,96¢ $ 24,671 $ 41,77 $ 864

Deposits.The following table sets forth information with pest to our deposits and the average rates paipaosits, as of:

September 30, 201 December 31, 201.
Weighted Weighted
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Average Rate Amount Average Rate
Demand deposit:

Noninteres-bearing $ 259,01 - $ 217,78 -
Interes-bearing 255,62: 0.512% 217,12¢ 0.50%%
Money market and savin 170,81« 0.631% 121,26( 0.49%%
Certificates of deposit 265,71t 0.59% 245,86¢ 0.606%
Total $ 951,16 0.41¢0 $ 802,03 0.39%

The $149 million increase in deposits during thstfiine months of 2014 reflects the organic groefthur Banking operations.

During 2014, deposit market rates, which were dauj in prior years, have been stable. As a resiodt, weighted average rate
interestbearing deposits has decreased from 0.65% at Dexre3ib2012 to 0.55% at December 31, 2013, whiewhighted average inter
rates of both interest-bearing and nonintebestring deposits have decreased from 0.52% at Dmre®d, 2012, to 0.40% at December
2013. During 2014, the weighted average rate ofirterest bearing deposits increased to 0.57% lameveighted average interest rates of
interest-bearing and noninterdstaring deposits increased to 0.42%. As the compantinues to grow, it has emphasized its moneyket
products and has increased its rates to attractiegwsit clients.

The maturities of our Certificates of deposit 0081000 or more were as follows as of Septembe2GD4:

(dollarsin thousands)

3 months or les $ 71,27¢
Over 3 months through 6 mont 81,93¢
Over 6 months through 12 mont 69,46¢
Over 12 months 28,19¢

Total $ 250,87!

FFB utilizes a third party program called CDARs elhallows FFB to transfer funds of its clients ktess of the FDIC insurance lit
(currently $250,000) to other institutions in exaba for an equal amount of funds from clients efsthother institutions. This has allowed |
to provide FDIC insurance coverage to its cliess. of September 30, 2014, FFB held $88.0 millionGIDARs deposits. Under cert
regulatory guidelines, these deposits are congiderekered deposits. As of September 30, 2014, BiEBnot have any other broke
certificates of deposit.

Borrowings.At September 30, 2014, our borrowings consiste®208.0 million of overnight FHLB advances at FFRIan$20.7 milliol
term loan at FFI. At December 31, 2013, our bormgsiconsisted of $134.0 million of overnight FHLBvances at FFB and a $7.1 mill
term loan at FFl. The FHLB advances were paid Ihifuthe early parts of October 2014 and Janu&3/42 respectively. Because FFB utili
overnight borrowings, the balance of outstandingdwings fluctuates on a daily basis. The averagarte of overnight borrowings during
first nine months of 2014 was $162 million, as cangal to $79 million during 2013. The weighted agerinterest rate on these overn
borrowings was 0.13% for the third quarter of 2044,compared to 0.15% during 2013. The maximum amofiovernight borrowing
outstanding at any month-end during the first mranths of 2014 and during 2013 was $226 million $084.0 million, respectively.
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Term Loan.In the second quarter of 2013, we entered intcaa lEgreement to borrow $7.5 million for a term igéfyears. This no
bears interest at a rate of ninety day Libor plude per annum. In the first quarter of 2014, weessd into an amendment to this |
agreement pursuant to which we obtained an additi®h5.0 million of borrowings. As a result, asSéptember 30, 2014, the outstan
principal amount of the loan was $20.7 million. §aimendment did not alter any of the terms of tlam lagreement or the loan, other thai
$15.0 million increase in the principal amount leé foan and a corresponding increase in the anmfuhie monthly installments of princiy
and interest payable on the loan. The amendeddgesement requires us to make monthly paymentsiméipal of $0.2 million plus intere:
with a final payment of the unpaid principal balené the amount of approximately $12.1 millionyplaccrued but unpaid interest, at
maturity date of the loan in May 2018. We have ftiight, in our discretion, to prepay all or a portiof the loan at any time, without ¢
penalties or premium. We have pledged all of thmrmoon stock of FFB to the lender as security forghgformance of our payment and o
obligations under the loan agreement. The loanesmgeat obligates us to meet certain financial contnancluding the following:

. a Tier 1 capital (leverage) ratio at FFB of at téa8% at the end of each calendar quarter;
. a total risk-based capital ratio at FFB of not lgsm 10.0% at the end of each calendar quarter;

. a ratio at FFB of nonperforming assets to net talegiapital, as adjusted, plus our ALLL, of not ethan 40.0% at the end of e
calendar quarte

. a ratio at FFB of classified assets to tier 1 @pjtlus our ALLL, of no more than 50.0% at the efi¢ach calendar quarter;

. a consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio of @ss than 1.50 to 1.0, measured quarterly for tmeeidiately preceding 12 mont
and

. minimum liquidity at all times of not less than @million.

As of September 30, 2014, we were in compliancéd wlt of those financial covenants and we expecbdoin compliance for ti
foreseeable future.

The loan agreement also prohibits FFI (but not FFFBFFA) from doing any of the following without tHenders prior approva
(i) paying any cash dividends to our sharehold@isincurring any other indebtedness, (iii) grangtiany security interests or permitting
imposition of any liens, other than certain peredttiens, on any of FR’ assets, or (iv) entering into significant mergeracquisitiol
transactions outside of our banking operations. |dae agreement provides that if we fail to paypipal or interest when due, or we comn
breach of any of our other obligations or covenamtthe loan agreement, or certain events occurateersely affect us, then, unless we
able to cure such a breach, we will be deemed ton lefault of the loan agreement and the lenddir eicome entitled to require us
immediately pay in full the then principal amouritamd all unpaid interest on the loan. If in angls®vent we fail to repay the loan anc
accrued but unpaid interest, then the lender wbeltbme entitled to sell our FFB shares which welgee as security for the loan in orde
recover the amounts owed to it.

30




Delinquent Loans, Nonperforming Assets and Provisiofor Credit Losses

Loans are considered past due following the daterwdither interest or principal is contractuallyedand unpaid. Loans on which
accrual of interest has been discontinued are dat#d as nonaccrual loans. Accrual of interesband is discontinued when reasonable ¢
exists as to the full, timely collection of intetes principal and, generally, when a loan beconmgractually past due for 90 days or more
respect to principal or interest. However, the aabtof interest may be continued on a wedtured loan contractually past due 90 days or
with respect to principal or interest if the loanim the process of collection or collection of girencipal and interest is deemed probable.
following tables provide a summary of past due aodaccrual loans as of:

Past Due and Still Accruing Total Past
90 Days Due and
(dollarsin thousands) 3C-59 Days 6C-89 Days or More Nonaccrual Nonaccrual Current Total

September 30, 2014
Real estate loan

Residential propertie - 8 148 $ - $ 182 $ 1,96t $ 790,63* $ 792,601

Commercial propertie - - 3,93¢ 59¢ 4,532 181,95: 186,48!

Land and constructio - - - - - 3,23: 3,23
Commercial and industrial loa - 1,72¢ 1,04C 344 3,112 97,07( 100,18:
Consumer loan - - 645 12C 76E 18,52: 19,28¢

Total - % 1,87 $ 5621 $ 288 $ 10,37+ $1,091,41 $1,101,78

Percentage of total loal 0.0(% 0.17% 0.51% 0.2¢% 0.94%
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan

Residential propertie - 8 - % - $ 182 $ 1,82 $ 631,26( $ 633,08

Commercial propertie - - 417 59¢ 1,01t 153,96 154,98

Land and constructio - - 1,48( - 1,48( 2,31¢ 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loal - 2,744 1,31¢ 344 4,40: 88,85: 93,25¢
Consumer loan - - - 132 132 18,35: 18,48

Total - $ 274 $ 321 $ 2894 $ 885 $ 894,74 $ 903,59

Percentage of total loal 0.0(% 0.3(% 0.36% 0.32% 0.9¢%

As of September 30, 2014, the Company had $0.liomilbf loans classified as troubled debt restruotgs, which are included

nonaccrual loans in the table above.

The following is a breakdown of our loan portfolig the risk category of loans as of:

Special
(dollarsin thousands) Pass Mention Substandard Impaired Total
September 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 790,63t $ - % - % 1,962 $ 792,601
Commercial properties 175,58 1,331 3,93¢ 5,631 186,48!
Land and constructio 3,23 - - - 3,23:
Commercial and industrial loal 87,04: 5,44( 1,972 5,72¢ 100,18:
Consumer loan 19,12« - 162 - 19,28¢
Total $ 1,075,622 $ 6,771 $ 6,07C $ 13,32¢ $ 1,101,78!
December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 630,83 $ - % - % 2,248 $ 633,08
Commercial properties 150,05! - 4,10¢ 821 154,98
Land and constructio 2,31« - 1,48( - 3,79¢
Commercial and industrial loal 88,16¢ 43 2,047 2,99¢ 93,25¢
Consumer loan 18,30¢ - 17& - 18,48
Total $ 889,67 $ 43 $ 7,81C $ 6,066 $ 903,59!
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As of September 30, 2014, $6.1 million of the loalassified as substandard and $0.9 million ofltaas classified as impaired w
loans acquired in an acquisition.

We consider a loan to be impaired when, based apment information and events, we believe tha firobable that we will be unal
to collect all amounts due according to the comtraiderms of the loan. We measure impairment usitiger the present value of the expe
future cash flows discounted at the Icarffective interest rate, or the fair value of gneperties collateralizing the loan. Impairmergses ai
included in the allowance for loan losses througiharge to provision for loan losses. Adjustmeatsrpairment losses due to changes ir
fair value of the property collateralizing an imggal loan are considered in computing the provigiorioan losses. Loans collectively reviey
for impairment include all loans except for loansiet are individually reviewed based on specifitecia, such as delinquency, debt cover
adequacy of collateral and condition of propertijateralizing the loans. Impaired loans include amrual loans (excluding those collectiy
reviewed for impairment), certain restructured band certain performing loans that are less ti@adays delinquent (“other impaired loaps”
which we believe are not likely to be collectechatordance with contractual terms of the loans.

In 2012, we purchased loans, for which there whagcquisition, evidence of deterioration of creglitality since origination and it w
probable, at acquisition, that all contractuallguied payments would not be collected. The cagyimount of these purchased credit imps
loans is as follows as of:

September 30 December 31
(dollarsin thousands) 2014 2013
Outstanding principal balanc
Loans secured by real este
Residential propertie $ - $ -
Commercial propertie 4,63: 5,54:
Land and constructio - 2,331
Total real estate loar 4,63: 7,87¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,43¢ 2,48¢
Consumer loan 24¢ 26C
Total loans 7,31¢ 10,62
Unaccreted discount on purchased credit impairadd (1,369 (2,945
Total $ 595( § 7,67¢

Allowance for Loan Losse$he following table summarizes the activity in @drLL for the periods indicated:

Beginning Provision for Ending
(dollarsin thousands) Balance Loan Losses Charge-offs Recoveries Balance
Quarter ended September 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,69¢ $ (15 $ - % - $ 6,681
Commercial propertie 1,572 5 - - 1,57
Commercial and industrial loal 1,72: 27 - - 1,75(
Consumer loan 15¢ (A7) - - 14z
Total $ 10,15( $ - $ - $ - $ 10,15(
Nine months ended September 30, 2014:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 6,157 $ 524 % - % - % 6,681
Commercial propertie 1,44( 137 - - 1,57
Commercial and industrial loa 2,14¢ (399 - - 1,75(C
Consumer loan 16¢ (27) - - 142
Total $ 9,91t $ 23t $ - $ - $ 10,15(
Year ended December 31, 2013:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 4,358 3 1,80 $ - % - $ 6,151
Commercial propertie 93¢ 561 (57 - 1,44(
Commercial and industrial loa 2,841 71 (7639) - 2,14¢
Consumer loan 20€ (39) - - 16¢
Total $ 8,34( $ 2,39t $ (820) $ - $ 9,91¢
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Excluding the loans acquired in an acquisition, AULL represented 0.93%, and 1.16% of total loantstanding as of September
2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

The amount of the ALLL is adjusted periodically tiyarges to operations (referred to in our incoratestent as theptovision for loa
losses”) (i) to replenish the ALLL after it has beeeduced due to loan write-downs or chaoffs; (ii) to reflect increases in the volume
outstanding loans, and (iii) to take account ofnges in the risk of potential loan losses duedetarioration in the condition of borrowers o
the value of property securing nqrerforming loans or adverse changes in economiditons. The amounts of the provisions we mak
loan losses are based on our estimate of lossas ilban portfolio. In estimating such losses, v8e economic and loss migration models
are based on bank regulatory guidelines and ingdgsandards, and our historical chaaféexperience and loan delinquency rates, locd
national economic conditions, a borroveegbility to repay its borrowings, and the valueaaf/ property collateralizing the loan, as wella
number of subjective factors. However, these datetions involve judgments about changes and trémadsirrent economic conditions ¢
other events that can affect the ability of borrosv® meet their loan obligations to us and a wirighamong the quantitative and qualita
factors we consider in determining the sufficiermfythe ALLL. Moreover, the duration and anticipateffects of prevailing econorn
conditions or trends can be uncertain and can feetafl by a number of risks and circumstancesdtabutside of our control. If change:
economic or market conditions or unexpected sulm®gevents were to occur, or if changes were madeahk regulatory guidelines
industry standards that are used to assess thieisudfy of the ALLL, it could become necessary fm to incur additional, and possi
significant, charges to increase the ALLL, whichulkbhave the effect of reducing our income.

In addition, the FDIC and the California DepartmehBusiness Oversight (or “DBO"#s an integral part of their examination proce
periodically review the adequacy of our ALLL. Thesgencies may require us to make additional pronssior loan losses, over and above
provisions that we have already made, the effeattoth would be to reduce our income.

The following table presents the balance in the Aland the recorded investment in loans by impaitnggthod as of:

Unaccreted
(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans
September 30, 2014:
Allowance for loan losse:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ - % 6,681 - % 6,681 $ 28
Commercial propertie - 1,577 - 1,577 212
Land and constructio - - - - 4
Commercial and industrial loau 432 1,31¢ - 1,75( 55
Consumer loan - 142 - 142 11
Total $ 432  $ 9,71¢ $ - $ 10,15C $ 31C
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 1,96¢ $ 790,63t $ - $ 792,600 $ 2,901
Commercial propertie 5,631 176,91¢ 3,93¢ 186,48! 21,66"
Land and constructio - 3,23¢ - 3,23¢ 1,74¢
Commercial and industrial loa 5,72¢ 92,48: 1,97 100,18: 5,95¢
Consumer loan - 19,24« 42 19,28¢ 142
Total $ 13,32 $ 1,082,551 $ 595( $ 1,101,78 $ 32,41¢
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Unaccreted

(dollarsin thousands) Allowance for Loan Losses Credit
Evaluated for Impairment Purchased Component
Individually Collectively Impaired Total Other Loans

December 31, 2013:
Allowance for loan losse!
Real estate loan

Residential propertie $ - 8 6,157 $ - 8 6,157 $ 3€
Commercial propertie 19C 1,25C - 1,44(C 29C
Land and constructio - - - - 26
Commercial and industrial loa 92t 1,22¢ - 2,14¢ 12¢
Consumer loan - 16¢ - 16¢ 11
Total $ 1,11F  $ 8,80( $ - 3 9,91t $ 48¢
Loans:
Real estate loan
Residential propertie $ 2,24¢ $ 630,83 3 - $ 63308 % 3,44¢
Commercial propertie 821 150,05: 4,10¢ 154,98 23,96¢
Land and constructio - 2,31¢ 1,48( 3,79¢ 1,93¢
Commercial and industrial loal 2,99¢ 88,20¢ 2,047 93,25¢ 10,35¢
Consumer loan - 18,44: 43 18,48 16C
Total $ 6,066 $ 889,84¢ $ 767¢ $ 90359 $ 39,87(

The column labeled “Unaccreted Credit ComponenteOtltoans”represents the amount of unaccreted credit compatiscount fo
loans acquired in an acquisition that were nossifeed as purchased impaired or individually eaédd for impairment as of the de
indicated, and the stated principal balances of¢teted loans. The unaccreted credit componenbdit is equal to 0.96% and 1.23% of
stated principal balances of these loans as ofeSdmr 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectilrelgddition to this unaccreted cre
component discount, an additional $0.3 millionhef ALLL was provided for these loans as of Septar3be 2014.

Liquidity
Liquidity management focuses on our ability to geie on a timely and cosffective basis, cash sufficient to meet the fugdieeds ¢
current loan demand, deposit withdrawals, princigatl interest payments with respect to outstanthogowings and to pay operat

expenses. Our liquidity management is both a dailgl longterm function of funds management. Liquid assets gagnerally invested
marketable securities or held as cash at the FRBher financial institutions.

We monitor our liquidity in accordance with guideads established by our Board of Directors and agple regulatory requirements. (
need for liquidity is affected by our loan activityet changes in deposit levels and the matuidtiesir borrowings. The principal sources of
liquidity consist of deposits, loan interest andnpipal payments and prepayments, investment manage and consulting fees, FH
advances and proceeds from borrowings and salelsanés by FFI. The remaining balances of the Cogipdimes of credit available to dr:
down totaled $193.4 million at September 30, 2014.

Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activiti€@uring the nine months ended September 30, 201ekatipg activities provided net c:
of $8.9 million, comprised primarily of our net imme of $5.4 million, and $4.6 million of narash charges, including provisions for |
losses, stock based compensation expense, bonustteerdaccruals, depreciation and amortization deferred taxes recognized in our
income. During the year ended December 31, 2013atipg activities provided net cash of $11.2 milliccomprised primarily of our r
income of $7.9 million and $4.3 million of narash charges, including provisions for loan los$dsQ losses, stock based compens
expense and depreciation and amortization, offg&1b3 million non-cash deferred tax benefit redegd in our net income.

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activiti€uring the nine months ended September 30, 20%éstmg activities used net cash of $2'
million, primarily to fund a $200.0 million net inease in loans and a $73.5 million net increasseturities AFS. During the year en
December 31, 2013, investing activities used nehad $217.0 million, primarily to fund a $160.8loin net increase in loans and a $£
million net increase in securities AFS.

Cash Flow Provided by Financing Activitid3uring the nine months ended September 30, 20ddnding activities provided net cast
$236.7 million, consisting primarily of a net inese of $149.1 million in deposits, a $15.0 millloorrowing under a term note, and a $
million increase in FHLB advances. During the yemded December 31, 2013, financing activities mhedinet cash of $199.7 millic
consisting primarily of a net increase of $152.8iom in deposits, a net increase of $41.1 milliorborrowings and $6.3 million received fr
the sale of shares in a private offering.
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Ratio of Loans to Deposit3he relationship between gross loans and total siesppoan provide a useful measure of a bauikjuidity.
Since repayment of loans tends to be less prediscthbn the maturity of investments and other tigquasources, the higher the loand@posi
ratio the less liquid are our assets. On the dihad, since we realize greater yields on loansWedo on other interestarning assets, a lov
loan-to-deposit ratio can adversely affect interestbome and earnings. As a result, our goal is dbiewe a loan-taeposit ratio thi
appropriately balances the requirements of liquidgihd the need to generate a fair return on ouetas#\t September 30, 2014
December 31, 2013, the loan-to-deposit ratioseaBidnk were 113.6% and 110.4%, respectively.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The following table provides the off-balance shaeangements of the Company as of September 3@; 201

(dollarsin thousands)

Commitments to fund new loa $ 38,32t
Commitments to fund under existing loans, linesreftlit 106,78
Commitments under standby letters of cr 3,90:

Some of the commitments to fund existing loansdinf credit and letters of credit are expectedxoire without being drawn upc
Therefore, the total commitments do not necessagjyesent future cash requirements. As of SepteB8he2014, the Bank was obligated
$68.5 million of letters of credit to the FHLB wihiavere being used as collateral for public fundodé, including $56.0 million of depos
from the State of California.

Capital Resources and Dividend Policy

Under federal banking regulations that apply to allted States based bank holding companies araddiiy insured banks, the Compi
(on a consolidated basis) and FFB (on a stdade basis) must meet specific capital adequagyinements that, for the most part, invc
guantitative measures, primarily in terms of th#gaof their capital to their assets, liabilitiesd certain ofbalance sheet items, calculated u
regulatory accounting practices. Under those réiguisieach bank holding company must meet a minircaypital ratio and each federally inst
bank is determined by its primary federal bank latguy agency to come within one of the followirgpéal adequacy categories on the basis
capital ratios: (i) well capitalized; (ii) adequigte capitalized; (iii) undercapitalized; (iv) sigiéhntly undercapitalized; or (v) critica
undercapitalized.

Certain qualitative assessments also are madeblaylking institutions primary federal regulatory agency that could ldedagency 1
determine that the banking institution should b&igred to a lower capital category than the on&atdd by the quantitative measures ust
assess the institutioh’capital adequacy. At each successive lower dapitiegory, a banking institution is subject to ajez operatin
restrictions and increased regulatory supervisipitdfederal bank regulatory agency.
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The following table sets forth the capital and tapiatios of FFI (on a consolidated basis) and BEBf the respective dates indic:
below, as compared to the respective regulatonyirespents applicable to them:

To Be Well Capitalized Under

For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
(dollarsin thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
FFI
September 30, 201
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 91,03t 75(% $ 48,53 4.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 91,30¢ 11.01% 33,07: 4.00%
Total risk-based capital rati 101,37: 12.2€% 66,14 8.0(%
December 31, 201.
Tier 1 leverage rati $  85,26¢ 8.6 $ 39,32 4.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 85,26¢ 13.04% 26,15( 4.00%
Total risk-based capital rati 93,46¢ 14.3(% 52,30( 8.0(%
EEB
September 30, 2014
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 101,75 842% $ 48,36 40% $  60,45: 5.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 101,75 12.35% 32,95¢ 4.0(% 49,43 6.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 112,05¢ 13.6(% 65,91: 8.0(% 82,38¢ 10.0(%
December 31, 201;
Tier 1 leverage rati $  84,24: 8.61% $  39,11¢ 40% $ 48,89 5.0(%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 84,24 12.9%% 26,01" 4.00% 39,02t 6.0(%
Total risk-based capital rati 92,39¢ 14.21% 52,03« 8.0(% 65,04 10.0(%

As of each of the dates set forth in the aboveetahe Company (on a consolidated basis) excedwedhinimum required capital rat
applicable to it and FFB (on a stand-alone bagis)lified as a welkapitalized depository institution under the cdpitdequacy guidelin:
described above.

As of September 30, 2014, the amount of capitédRR in excess of amounts required to be Well Capétd was $41.3 million for tt
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio, $52.3 million for the Tieridk-based capital ratio and $29.7 million for fhetal riskbased capital ratio. No conditic
or events have occurred since September 30, 20ichwile believe have changed FFI's or FEBapital adequacy classifications from thos
forth in the above table.

The Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC have adaegfied! rule that revises their ridlased and leverage capital requirements (ref
to as the Basel Il rule). A key goal of the BaHeélrule is to strengthen the capital resourcesahfking organizations during normal .
challenging business environments. The Baselr#lfrule implements a revised definition of redatg capital, a new common equity Tie
minimum capital requirement and a higher minimurarTi capital requirement. In the case of the Cow@and the Bank, compliance with
standardized approach for determining nigéighted assets and compliance with the transgieniod for the revised minimum regulatory cay
ratios will begin on January 1, 2015. The trapsitperiod for the capital conservation buffer vigin on January 1, 2016 and the f{
implemented regulatory capital ratios will beconffeetive on January 1, 2019. Important elementhefBasel 1l rule include the followin g:

. Increased minimum capital requirements consisting mew minimum ratios of:

« common equity tier 1 capital to risk-weighted ass#t4.5% and of tier 1 capital to risk-weightedets of 6% beginning on
January 1, 201fand

« acommon equity tier 1 capital conservation butffext will increase over the period from Januargd16 to January 1, 2019
to 2.5% of rislweighted asset:

. Higher quality of capital so banks are better ablabsorb losses;
. A leverage ratio concept for international bankd BnS. bank holding companies;
. Specific capital conservation buffers; and

. A more uniform supervisory standard for U.S. finahinstitution regulatory agencies.

We currently expect that our capital ratios andséhof the Bank will exceed the requirements of Blasel Il rules that will becon
applicable to them on January 1, 2015.
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During the first nine months of 2014, and duringl20FFI made capital contributions to FFB of $1én0lion and $8.5 million
respectively. As of September 30, 2014, FFI had. Bhdillion of available capital and, therefore, hthe ability and financial resources
contribute additional capital to FFB, if needed.

We did not pay dividends in 2014 or 2013 and weehaw plans to pay dividends at least for the farabke future. Instead, it is ¢
intention to retain internally generated cash flmasupport our growth. Moreover, the payment oficdiwnds is subject to certain regulal
restrictions and the agreement governing the te@n lobtained by FFI in April 2013 provides that mest obtain the prior consent of
lender to pay dividends to our shareholders.

Our principal sources of capital consist of oum@ags, borrowings and proceeds from sales of oareshof common stock. We intent
use these capital resources and available caswanday incur additional borrowings to fund the domed growth of our businesses anc
may use cash or shares of our common stock asdewaton for acquisitions of other banks or busieesin the future. However, there is
assurance that, if needed, we will be able to abaaiditional borrowings or sell additional shares,favorable terms, if at all, as that \
depend on our future financial performance and arkaet and other conditions over which we have naroh

We had no material commitments for capital expemdg as of September 30, 2014.
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I TEM4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresatatesigned to ensure that information requiogldet disclosed in our reports un
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended‘Bkchange Act”)s recorded, processed, summarized and reportédhwtite time perioc
specified in the SEG' rules and forms, and that such information isiamdated and communicated to management, includimgCEO an
CFO, to allow timely decisions regarding requiredctbsure. In designing and evaluating our disalescontrols and procedures,
management recognized that any system of contrmspaocedures, no matter how well designed andatger can provide only reasong
assurance of achieving the desired control objestias ours are designed to do, and managemessagtewas required to apply its judgrr
in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of plolescontrols and procedures.

In accordance with SEC rules, an evaluation wafopeed under the supervision and with the partibigpaof our Chief Executiv
Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effeaivess, as of September 30 2014, of the Compattigtlosure controls and procedures
defined in Rule 1345(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that etratyaour Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaciOfficer
concluded that, as of September 30, 2014, the Coypadisclosure controls and procedures were effetbiy@ovide reasonable assurance
information required to be disclosed in our reptintst we file under the Exchange Act is recordedcessed, summarized and reported w
the time periods specified in the SECules and forms and that such information is medated and communicated to management, incl
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial iO#fr, to allow timely decisions regarding requidisiclosure.

There was no change in our internal control ovearicial reporting that occurred during the quagtaded September 30, 2014 that
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, our internal control over financiaporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

I TEM1A RISKFACTORS

There have been no material changes in the rigkriathat were disclosed in Item 1A, under the icaptRisk Factors’in Part | of ou
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddman31, 2013, which we filed with the SEC on Magé&h 2014.

| TEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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| TEM 6. EXHIBITS
(a) Exhibits.
Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under St 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Siext 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z

101* XBRL (eXtensive Business Reporting Language). TdeWing financial materials from the Company’s @ealy Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2otratted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Balm&heets, (i)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operatidgfsdnsolidated Statements of Comprehensive L@gsCondensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v)Nwot€ondensed Consolidated Financial Statem

* The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.1 88d2 accompanying this Quarterly Report on ForaQQlére not deemed not filed or part «
registration statement or prospectus for purpo$&eotions 11 and 12 of the Securities Act of 1888 Section 18 of filed with the SE
and are not to be incorporated by reference intoféing of First Foundation Inc. under the Seciast Act of 1933, as amended, or
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, whethde before or after the date of this Quartegpdtt on Form 1@, irrespective (
any general incorporation language contained insah filing.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causisd-¢iport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Dated: November 13, 20: By: /s/  JOHN M. MICHEL
John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Office
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibits
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Sixt 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Siext 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z

101 XBRL (eXtensive Business Reporting Language). Tdleing financial materials from the Company’s @ealy Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2otratted in XBRL: (i) Condensed Consolidated Bal&heets, (i)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operatidgfsdnsolidated Statements of Comprehensive L@gsCondensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v)Nwot€ondensed Consolidated Financial Statem

The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.1 an@® 2Zcompanying this Quarterly Report on FormQ@re not deemed not filed or part «
registration statement or prospectus for purpo$&eoctions 11 and 12 of the Securities Act of 1888 Section 18 of filed with the SEC, i
are not to be incorporated by reference into almygfiof First Foundation Inc. under the Securithest of 1933, as amended, or the Secut
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, whether madeebefoafter the date of this Quarterly Report omnFd0-Q, irrespective of any gene
incorporation language contained in any such filing
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

I, Scott Kavanaugh, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter endept&mber 30, 201«

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgrinuntrue statement of a material fact or omitadie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstand procedures {
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15(k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurée tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahagorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting arlle preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theiedent
functions):

(8) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisamtifrole in the registrargt’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: November 13, 2014

/s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH
Scott Kavanaug
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

[, John M. Michel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of First Foundation Inc. for the quarter endept&mber 30, 201«

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgrinuntrue statement of a material fact or omitadie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdstand procedures {
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15(k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurée tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahagorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting arlle preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registran$ other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theiedent
functions):

(8) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisamtifrole in the registrargt’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: November 13, 2014

/s/ JOHN M. MICHEL
John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the Quarter ended September 30, 2014

The undersigned, who is the Chief Executive OffioéiFirst Foundation Inc (the “Companyfgereby certifies that (i) the Quarte
Report on Form 1@ for the quarter ended September 30, 2014, a$ yethe Company with the Securities and Exchanger@ission (th
“Quarterly Report”)to which this Certification is an Exhibit, fully omplies with the applicable requirements of Secfi8(a) and 15(d) of tl
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information containedtlins Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all matkrespects, the financial condition
results of operations of the Company.

Dated: November 13, 2014

/s/ SCOTT KAVANAUGH
Scott Kavanaug
Chief Executive Office

A signed original of this written statement reqdirey
Section 906 has been provided to the Company afh
be retained by the Company and furnished to
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staffn
request



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
UNDER
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

FIRST FOUNDATION INC.

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the Quarter ended September 30, 2014

The undersigned, who is the Chief Financial OfficEFirst Foundation Inc. (the “Company”), herelgyrtifies that (i) the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septe@®e?014, as filed by the Company with the Selmsiand Exchange Commission (the
“Quarterly Report”), to which this Certification & Exhibit, fully complies with the applicable tegements of Section 13(a) and 15(d) of the
Exchange Act; and (ii) the information containedhis Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all matkerespects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Dated: November 13, 2014

/s/ JOHN M. MICHEL
John M. Michel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

A signed original of this written statement reqditey
Section 906 has been provided to the Company akhd wi
be retained by the Company and furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staffiupo
request



